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1975 ( . Journal - II, 79 )
16 July - W - I spent most of the day on personal tasks: wrote the
last two days' journal entries, paid bills to Dr. Fung (eye examina-
tion), Dr. Justin Williams (breeast x-ray), and the telephone bill.
1 want to pay Dr, Schaupp in person so as to get the bill receipted
and send {t to the {nsurance company,

1 made files for some of Carol’s material,

At noon I went to the meeting of the Bechtel Women for Aff{rmative
Action which wag held i{n the Metropolitan Buiiding. This was an
informal meeting to discuss the next steps to be taken. Raising funds

is one of their chief problems. A proposal to management has been
eubmitrad ra allnw serroatarial anlaries to be hased on meric rather
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than position of supervisor, They have plans to poll all Bechtel
women as to their desires by means of a questionnaire. Observing
that they considered all Bechtel female employees their membership,

I warned them on the basis of SFSC experience that such inclusiveness
risks control being vested in & group which sides with management.
After the meeting was over, I found that wy remarks pleased several
women who spoke to we about being more active in the organization.
One, Barbara Gersh, who wants to have lunch with me, told we that the
steering committee {8 already being used by management.

1 put some documents {n file folders for Carol.
At home I ate leftovers, washed the dishes.

I left for the Temple service at 7.30, picking up Magnolia and Mary.
Most of the congregation was in the building but not all were upstairs
yet.,

There were the usual preliminarfes., When rides were arranged I did
not volunteer, as I had Magnoli{a and Mary to take home, and Contonia
had asked me for a ride. I did not know how many children were with
her,

I helped take the offering. Change was not on the floor yet.
Jim came on the podium about 9,30,

Jim spoke on the Chicago trip. They met sowe important people. The
future wvill show what was accomplished. The healings were beyond
parallel. The meeting the last night lasted until morning. The

group wants to establish & Temple in Chicago. Two miracles took

place on the buses. They got in to Chicage hours earlier than they
could have {f no mishaps had occurred. The buses will come back
directly. Our people were graciously received by the Muslim leader-
ship, though their temple here had not cleared the appointment as they
said they had.

Birdie Marable wants renewed fellowship. We don't know whether we will

accept her, Somebody has been celling at that house; had better tell.
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"Socfalism" {8 not a dirty word in Chicago. They met with Jesse Jack-
son's group and with another organization., If there are many cities
like Chicago, people are going to break out of their bondage. We had
an all-black audience. A doctor 18 coming ouvt, he was so impressed,
There was respect, reverence, awe, & difference between their attitude
and ours., Familiarity breeds contempt. They wanted to start a social-

istic church; they asked me,

An offering was taken by sum.

Jim asked how many are looking forward to living in the promised land,
Only a scattered few say they aren't. One young person said she felt
it was for the old and the very young; the young should stay here.

Jim answered that if there was a need, we all must go. Another, & man,
wanted to stand with father. Jim: He's right, but I don't want to

see you starve. One elderly womsn: "If push comes to shove, 1'1l1l go."
Another woman wanted to stay to fight if Jim stays. Jiw said this is
his home, he was here before Ford. "I resent their making a mess of
{t., If they won’t let ten people go, none of us will go. We'll stand
together."”

Jim closed the meeting early. He asked everybody to come to the altar,

When I approached, he beckoned me to step up. He said: "Your sister?
You know what happened in Chicago? 1s this erratic behavior of hers a
pattern?’ 1 told him something about Dorothy, and he gave me wmore
details of what happened in Chicago, He said she had "done everything
to make us think she was an enemy sgent."” If she had said she was my
sister, she would have got in without difficulty. He sald everybody
liked her. She was well-informed but very naive. I told him I was
sorry she had given the Temple trouble, but he did not seem distressed.

The service was over about 11,00,
I took my riders home. Contonia had only one child with her.
I got home at 11.45.

I made popcorn. I ate {t and a piece of toast sand jam, reading Edmund
Wilson,

I went to bed at 2.00.

17 July - Th - I worked s couple of hours on the payment to the attorney
on the Puerto Rican trapsit job, which has never been completed.

I tried to reconcile my bank balance, There is & $5.00 error which

works out to my favor, but I could not find 1t, though I used the office
cslculator.
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At noon I went to Dr, Schaupp's office and paid my bill so that I
could get a receipt to send to the insurance office.

At home I exercised, washed my hair,
I ate dinner and washed dishes,
T washed clothes,

I packed tonight as much as I could for the Los Angeles trip, hoping
to get ready earlier tomorrow than I usually do.

I went to bed about 2.00, I have had a pain fin my neck this week and
it was especially bad tonight. It was even painful lying on my side.

18 July - F = I slept about half an hour after the alarm rang this
morning. My back still hurt me, but when I got up the pain had dis-
sppeared,

A message had come from Carol asking me to send documents on a WMATA
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and put it in the Gaithersburg pouch.
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I tried again to reconcile wy bank statement but still could not find
my error,

I called Carol before lunch., She said the sun was out, though she was
still not happy about the housing situation. She had found a house
a few miles beyond Clarksburg, and she was thinking about buying it,

Buying wag no more expengive than renting. She might instead rent in

Georgetown with & housemate. Both buying and renting are very expen-
sive,

1 finished the memo on the Puerto Rico attorney's billings after asking
Carol about one detail.

I had intended to go to Cost Plus at noon and try to find a basket to
replace the one in which I carry my thermos and lunch to work; it has
worn out. But I learned that there was a special film to be shown

on the employee‘s film series., I ate my lunch early and saw the film
which was on "Holography." This concerned a system of taking three-
dimensional photographs with a laser beam., It was too technical for
me to understand such.

Y vorked again on my bank statement but sti{ll could not get it to
come out right,

1 decided to go to Cost Plus anyway. I walked over to California,
bought some popcorn, and took the cable car. I got off at Xearney
and took bus No. 15 to Fisherman's Wharf.

I locked around the whole store. They had many different kinds of
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baskets. I couldn't find exactly the type I wanted, but I bought one,
which is really too wide. It cost $1.99. 1 also bought some cufflinks
to wear with a particular blouse I have,

I had a free cup of coffee at the Cost Plus coffee store. I had some
trouble finding the place to take the return bus,

I got back to the office about 4,00 o'clock, having been gone two hours,

I went through my calculations in my bank book again and still did not
find where 1 had gone wrong.

At home I ate, washed dishes, finished packing, dressed.

Mary had phoned she couldn't come to the Temple, as her asthma was
troubling her. 1 picked up Magnolia, who had baked goods to take to
the Temple for sale at a concession stand. She complained as usual
because we arrived at service late, I was in my seat about 9.00, and
though most of the Valley people had arrived, 1 got a good seat.

Jim was on the podium at 11,00, He said the people coming from Chicago
were holding service in Los Angeles tonight, They had crossed the
desert in 120° heat and were running out of water, but a cloud followed
them all the way. He said he had been on the telephone constantly
since 5,00 o’'clock saving lives. Jim said we were a nation now. He
needs people to help on the podium while he administers.

Jim took a second offering. He spoke bitterly of those who held back
and those who caused trouble, Only two sold leaflets; retribution will

come.,

Pictures of the starving Ethiopian child on its mother's dried-up bdreast
were shown.

A film strip of South American Indifan life was shown. They were living
free until the missionary came, taught religfion. Then the traders came
and a government which enslaved the people. "The white man is the

disease.” The exploitation of Central Amerfcan people was shown -- life

in the slums.

Jim said: Be ready to move, if not to the promised land, to s central
place. There are some very threatening events., He is tempted to get
out of the Valley. There we are surrounded by dangerous counties. The
Temple s looking into the possibility of getting a large apartment
house, The atmosphere of rural 1ife is getting worse. We have mutusl
defense arrangement with the two M's (he had given some hints of what
groups he meant by this appellation).

Jim led a discussion periocd, The first question was: What reason do
these counties have for driving out blacks? Jim: No reason. It is

irrational. A poll shows ninety percent of the people are racial
bigots. They are willing to throw blacks into concentration camps.
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A question was asked concerning what happened {n Taft where blacks
were driven out., Jim said, some of these things have to happen so
that people will learn., I've tried to unify people till I was blue
in the face. 1've got temporary unity at the top. Yet there are
folk sfitting here thinking it won't happen to them, It only takes
one time for white folk to bother you, I can't help you unless you
let me,

The present "strike first"” policy will make nuclear war inevitable,
We can go back to the caves, We better be out of here,

Jim performed healings.

Jim asked all to come to the altar, I was one of the first {n line.
I went to the bathroom. 1 left the building at 1.30. I went out and
moved my car into the lot, 1 took my belongings to the bus, which
was already well loaded, I had difficulty getting a seat, I found
one beside Lucy Crenshaw,

Lucy cane from Indianapolis after one of the Temple trips East., She

.......... an - #bacdnld nf hia somerdans has had vasd abhaur
uuu HEvYCL BTl Jlm fior attended one of uis services ovut ucu read about

him f{n the newspapers, particularly as head of the Commission on Civil
Rights, Her daughter went to school with Jack Beam's son. When the
Temple on {its summer tour returned to Indianapolis, she was working
for a black newspaper and our advance workers came to place an ad for
the Temple meeting. The mother of Denise Buckmeister gave her incorrect
information sbout the Temple, such as that we all had to share clothes,
but she came anyway, with her son Ed, then sixteen. She has a daughter
and 3randchildren who remained in the East, She is now working as a
ist for the State in the Medi-cal office in the Ferry Building.
I ate & sandwich I had brought, We didn't leave San Francisco until
after 3,00, I went to sleep before we left.

I woke from a sound sleep at 6.00 vhen we arrived at the rest stop. I
got off the bus to go to the bathroom and jogged. I went back to sleep
when the buses started,

19 July - § - I woke at 10,00 when we arrived in Button Willow. We
were told we should be back on the buses in ten minutes; it was actually
half an hour before the buses were loaded.

I had gone to the bathroom, washed, jogged and took my vitamins,

I ate my food on the bus. I read some newspapers I had brought with
ae,

Carolyn Looman started to take the offering.
About 11.00 o'clock a tire blew out, There was no panic as the bus

made a tremendous lurch, went to one side of the road and then to the
other, then stopped at the side of the road. Changing the tire took
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about half an hour, during which time we all remained quiet and didn't
move. The offering was continued, After a little effort, our quota
was reached,

I tried to sleep. I did not fall asleep right away, as some of the
young people talked and laughed loudly. The day was warm, and windows
were open on both sides of me, making a pleasant breeze,

We arrived i{n Los Angeles at 1,40, I dressed and got into service at
2.30.

Archie came out after testimonials were given. He a&nd others had been
in Texas, Florida and close to Canada getting supplies for the promised
land. Jim came out at 3.45,

The choir sang.

Jim began to speak at 4,10 on the Chicago experience. The plane he had
to take to Los Angeles by way of Dallas had been strangely delayed for
half an hour., Our mailings didn't get to Chicago, but word of mouth

brought & crowd, Miracles eare necessary, But the beginning of knowledge
is the fear of such power. The last days are upon us. Black newspapers
are being forced out of business. Drugs are being given to black sol-
diers. The CIA brought heroin into the country to raise funds for its

work.

Jim spoke strongly on his credentials, God is no respecter of persons.
God has a body in all ages, "I am with you always. You shall do greater
things than I do," said Jesus. Jacob wrestled all night with God. This
mind that was in Christ Jesus is in me now. As a man thinketh in his
heart, so is he, If you think you see & man, &a man I am, But {f you
think you see God, God is here, God 1s able to do exceedingly, abundantly
beyond all you are able to ask or expect. What matters is, "Who do you
say that I am?"

Jim said: It's late., Why am I preaching thus? Someone's life is
hanging in the balance., Your error is worshipping an unknown God.

Our buses made the trip to Chicago in forty-five hours, although you
can't make it in less than forty-eight hours. "Today is the day of
salvation.,” Don't let the white man rob you of your today.

While Jim healed a woman of a bad back disorder, he continued to preach
on errors of the Bible, "The Bible kills but love makes alive."

The Temple {s thinking of making a campaign {n Hawaii{. People who
might be able to go are to turn in their names, I had just inquired of
the workers vwhether a trip was being planned, so I could make arrange-
ments for my vacation.

Jim took an offering by sum, saying this was the only offering. How
ever, after more healings, he said the first offering was so inadequate
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he took another, having the names of those giving written down. He
went on with more healings.

Though the hour was late, he said people should come to the altar
because the offering was so low. The service ended about 7.30.

Beulah Pendleton asked me to come home with her. I wanted to see
whether I was needed to Iﬁpclvlbc any children, 1 saw Liz br;efly,
she said all were taken care of (many young people had gone to sell

leaflets and would sleep in the church).

Liz told me that Dorothy had really been difficult. She had teold so
many lies that Liz didn't think she would have been allowed in., How
ever, she left without expressing & desire to enter. She had even told
the workers that she was in touch with “one of your principal enemies,"
by whom she might have meant Kinsolving, Liz said she wanted to talk
with me more fully about the incident.

There was some delay in locating the woman who was taking us home and
more delay fn delivering some of the other passengers.

Lo L. M NN alh aaiia —m = Soeaam s s
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Beulah suffered two unfortunate occurrences this week. Her daughter
lost a seventeen-month-o0ld son. The child was not even very sick but
died unexpectedly in the hospital., The mother had a membership card

in the Temple but did not attend regularly. Beulah's son was arrested
on a charge of robbing a store of some $8,000., The children had tele-
phoned Beulah while she was at church one evening. She said her son
has been arrested several times on false charges, and police constantly
harass the femily. She gave her last three dollars at the altar today,
and Jim gripped her hands. She knew he was aware of her problems.

I tried to read Wilson before going to sleep but could not stay awake,
I went to bed about 12.00.

20 July - Su - Beulah woke me at 8,30. I basthed and dressed. For
breakfast I had two eggs, toast, bacon, and an orange.

Beulah had more children {n the house than I have seen there before.
They were sleeping i{n every corner. She told me that ten of them were
children of the girl friend of her son (he has one of his own). The

children call her nrlqdmnghpr
The children's mother took us all to church. She was late and we did
not get {into service until 11.50.

Testimonials were being given. One by Henry Mercer made reference to
the hostility with which some of the younger people treated him. He
was cut short and Jim's voice came on the loudspeaker demanding that
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testimonies keep to what God has done for you. Our church compared
to others 18 like a rose compared with thorns in the desert, He will
do his own preaching.

The cholr sang and the young women presented African dances.
A tape of a former sermon of Jim's was played.

Jim spoke at 1,00, We must give the appearance of unity at all times.
Others cannot reprove, The Council {s always here to receive complaints.

Jinm said one hundred people are badly in need of reducing their weight.
The list is to be posted publicly.

In our out-patient clinic yesterday all the black nurses deserted; all
examinations were left to the white nurses. One white nurse married to
a black left also. Jim questioned the motive of those who marry black.

The rate of breast cancer is one in two among blacks, one in four or
five among whites, Probably the cause is purposeful treatment of our

A s .

Jim explained how severely he reprimands leadership. Terri Buford was
up for one hour for one mistake, Larry Schacht for three hours while his
wegknesses were reviewed, Jim asked Cathy Grauman why she married s
black man. She said she didn‘t feel she was good enough for a white
man,

A woman was put on the floor who stayed with Judy Ijames; she didn't
help her with the work, hasn't got a job. Jim said by Wednesday he
wanted her to have $100, She lives in a commune without bringing in
anything. Jim: You have two weeks to get & productive job or move out.
Wanda King was accused of using health as an excuse for not going back
to work. Cynthia Jacobs had been on security and in security weeting,
thereby not working at the clinic; she did not tell the nurses. Jim:
The job of the nurses is more important than my personal security. He
assigned the nurses who did not report to turn fin $100 each. He told
Cathy, who is now pregnant, that she was not mature enought to rear a

child, left it up to her,
Jim read the list of those selling pamphlets, with the amounts raised.

In Carmel, an intellectual community, all blacks were driven out. Six
counties have formed private posses.

T had written an application to go on the trip to Hawaii and gave it to
Clare Janaro.

Jim intermingled o
He had the congregation come to the altar. The meeting ended at 4.00,

I got in the line for dinner early, and it moved rapidly for a while,



-

(u Journal - 11, 87 %L/)

but then it slowed down as people bunched at the top, with no hin-
P drance from security, Glenn Hennington told me to sit at the table
with the senfors and food would be brought to me, but I encountered
a delay here too, which made me very irritable,

I changed clothes and went to the bus., The buses left about 5.00.

While the offering was taken, I read Wilson's book. I had intended
to give $1.50 on the bus offering on the return trip but had received
$2.00 from a woman for a loan of $1.00 on Saturday, so I gave {t all.

It was a hot day, but the windows were open, so it was not uncomfort-
able, We were crowded, though, and the children were restless. 1
d{d not sleep much, if at all, before we arrived at Button Willow
about 8.00,

. S L, i
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We had an hour and a half for recreation. I ran, Patty Cartmell
talked to me at some length about the episode in Chicago with Dorothy.

b 3 She had been one of those who dealt with her., Among others were,

k3 besides Liz, Debbie Blakey, Tim Stoen and Mike Prokes, and as I later
_ﬁ learned, Carol Stahl. Patty said Dorothy had stayed at the service

- trying to get in for eight hours. She puzzled them because she gave

= the "right" answers to political and social questions, while making

. statements that caused them to be suspicious of her. She claimed to
P be a reporter, she repeated people's names ae {f memorizing them, she

: sa1d she had been working with one of Jim's biggest enemies (they
thought she meant Xinsolving), sfhe accused Temple members of sentimen-

L F

i, talism, made fun of Jim's replanting weeds. Patty thought she was
S very unhappy and i{n reality envied me. She acknowledged Dorothy was
T attractive and well-informed; however, she remarked on her beliefs

iat 88 being essentially optimistic, and I agreed that this was one of

the most {mportant impediments to her trusting Jim. Patty said Doro-
e thy became nastier when she realized that she was not going to get
<4 in. I told her something of Dorothy’'s background,
¥

L 1 walked around seeing what people were doing and hoping to see Liz,
- but I éid not find her, Carol Stahl told me her views about Dorothy

’ which were not markedly different from Patty's. She thought the inci-

: dent may have been good practice for the future. Neither she nor

i Patty blamed me for what had happened.

wWhen I boarded the bus, I found that someone had eaten the orange 1
was saving, and ft looked as if my wallet had been opened (I had no
money in i{t). Others had lost food. On Chris Lewis's advice I
reported the theft in writing.

Py A

A collection was taken by some members of the Council for & fund to
give to Jim for work on his teeth, as they had learned he needed it
badly and would not take money for himself from the people. T pledged
$5.00.

EE T e

I got to sleep eventually, probably about 11.00. I woke and got up
at the rest stop and could not go to sleep again.
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home Vernell Henderson whose car {s in the shop and two others from
her apartments,

El. - We arrived in San Francisco at about 4,00. It was drizzly, I took
? I arrived at home at 4,45,
21 July - M - I pressed clothes for an hour, then unpacked.

I took my new Indian tote bag to carry my thermos and lunch to work.
I decided the basket is too wide to use ordinarily on the crowded buses,.

b B L g e R

Betty Barclay was back from her Kew York vacation., She said {t was
hot and muggy, but she enjoyed seeing shows.
E3 Valita was sick today and Dorothy and Ricci were out. The attorneys
& did not know how to get their work done. Maggie sat at Valita's desk.
M Betty Vasi{l assigned me to Tom Thomason and Fred Abbott, Nicci's
' supervisors. 1 did only one small memo for Fred, 2id some telefaxing
~% and a telex for Tom, then typed a three-page contract draft for him.
¥
; At 12,30 T went to lunch with Barbara Gersh. We met downstairs and
B as it was a pleasant day we walked down to the park on the Embarcadero.
'E We ate lunches we had brought. Barbara works in the Pipeline and

Production Services Division. She received a degree in librarianship
recently and Bechtel hired her as a librarian, but she doesn't really
work in this capacity. She says librarian jobs are hard to find, She
says her work 1is boring. She is of Russian ancestry but doesn’'t speak
the language. She spent three months in Greece., She saw the effects
of the dictatorship; even foreigners were cautious. I was afraid she
was going to request from me some help in connection with the Bechtel
women's group, but she said nothing about it. I told her about an
article on word processing in Business Week which had been sent for
Carol.

I fin{shed Tom's contract and sent it to Houston by telefax by the
2.30 deadline.

I finished Sunday's journal entry,

F | 11 fomem Mawn]l Blha ansma A abhad am T AlA_la- asl sha
L IEOEIVEU & C8ai1 ITOm USTOL. blll: BEEemEU TuUBneéd 80 1 Gi4Gn L3 SR atic
outcome of her house hunting efforts nor when she is returning. 1

told her sbout the mail and received instructions from her. Falling
to transfer her call to Walt Vreeburg, in the Insurance Department,
I asked him to call her,

After work I went to Safeway on Church and Market to get some fruit
for the rest of the week, It is at last coming down a little im price.
I bought cherries and grapes. Because the check-out lines were so

1

fAno {+ rook me an hour ta ahan
&Ull‘. - WP -il SAWW & - -twr‘

At home I exercised.

I prepared food, ate and washed dishes. I didn’t finish until 10,30,

dif =1
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I vas very tired and decided not to type in my journal tonight but
to get up in the morning and put in an hour.

I read Wilson for en hour, I fell asleep and missed the first part
of "In Conversation,”

I went to bed at 12,30,

22 July - T - I got up at 5.00 and before I went to work I typed in
my journal an hour.

At the office I was not called upon to work for anyone and I spent a
1

ol Ew
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I brought journal entries up to date, Then I listed all my July expendi-
tures so far.

I prepared Carol's reading file and filed some of her materials,

At noon I saw the film fn the employees' series, It featured poems
of Robert Frost with scenes from his life and New England environ-
ment with some engravings of Norman Rockwell. The film was only

about fifteen minutes long. I went out and ate my lunch on the PG&E
steps, The day was warm and sunny.

1 didn't hear from Carol.

After getting home from work, I ran in the Panhandle for fifteen
minutes.

1 prepared and ate dinner and washed dishes.

I typed from 9.30 to 10.30 in wmy journal. My progress is not encour-
aging. I have typed only five pages so far this week,

I mended clothes while listening to "In Conversation.”

I took a bath, I have been slov to use cold water as desired by Jim.
I don't have a shower and it is difficult to sit in a tub of cold
water. This week I have been pouring cold water over my body.

1 resd Wilson for an hour.

I went to bed &t 1,30,

23 July - W - I put in a call to Carol about 8.30. She said she'll
take the Friday afternoon plane and be back in the office on Monday.
She said she was very busy. She hadn't located housing yet. She
talked to Tom and to Bob Garb.

I sent oy medical receipts to the insurance company. 1 sent the prem-
fum for my car insurance.

ALH 9.

-/
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I offered to Bob O'Neill and to Dorothy Stookey my help with any
extra work. However, all I was given was the memo on the Puerto
Rican attorney fees which had to be typed again for Garb's signature,
Nicci was very busy today and I did one item for Tom.

At 11.45 I had lunch with Glenn Hennington at the Main Street building
vhere he {s working now. We ate our lunches outside, Glenn likes the
pecple he's werking with now better than those he worked with formerly,
I told Glenn that I was looking for someone who would like to share

my car 8o that T could cut expenses. What I want is someone who needs
it to go to work on weekdays, and I could continue to use it on week-
ends, Glenn will try to think of someone, 1 consulted him as to

how much I should charge under such an arrangement.
The weather had been foggy this morning but cleared up later.

This afternoon I added phone numbers, which Carol had left me, to
her desk address book.

I took an hour's nap on getting howe tonight,
I ate leftovers, dressed for service,

Magnolia phoned for a ride. I called Mary who ssid she had been sick
with flu, asthma, and so on, and was not well enough yet to go to
church, However, she was taking care of her great grandchildren.

We drove to the Temple at ten minutes to 8,00, arriving at the same
time as some of the Valley buses were unloading.

I turned {n the five dollars I had pledged for the work on Jim's teeth.
(In April, 1976 I had not yet learned whether Jim sctually used the
money collected for himself.)

In the beginning of the service rides were obtained, announcements
made. The congregation sang.

Liz told me Jim McElvane was seriously i{ll in U.C. Hospital with
osteomyelitis,

The offering was taken, Each aisle i{s to have a floater, and I have
been assigned as a floater in one aisle.

A tape of one of Jim's sermons was played. Shortly after it was
started Jim entered on the podium; it was nearly 10,00

Someone asked 2 question on interference with the printing of our
newspaper which I did not understand. Jim said we should be more
concerned with what the capitalist press omits.

Jim referred to the disrespect of some of those close to the body of
the Father which discredits what he's trying to do. "If you can't
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show respect, remove yourself from your special position. I am going
to cut out laughter and show the serfousness I feel for this cause,"

Tdom
o LI BV

Jim spoke of the trial of the whites who attacked Joe Wilson and
Ronnie James in Santa Rosa, More people are needed to attend, The
jJury will start deliberating tomorrow., You who are there will be
the determining factor, as the district attorney is not trying very
hard. It is a white versus black situation. The black people in
Sante Rosa will not be safe if the attackers are not convicted.

Jim: Remove Carrie Page. She has objected too much to certain words
used in this service,

Qur members rajised more money than any group selling tickets for the
youth group., We will get special mention in the newspaper.

Commendations were given.

Chris Cordell was questioned concerning money which was stolen from

the Bogue home, He safd he was joking; Jim decided he should take a

l{e detector test, He admitted he took one dollar. His natural

parents questioned him. The counselors stressed that only Jim's love
“%ave him from jail before. Jim led the probe into his feelings.

Rick Cordell stated he revealed hostility toward his dad vho he believed

was austere. Chris said his mother criticized his dad to him. Jim

wanted people to be guided by this. You only lead your child to

destruction by trying to get your child's sympathy against the other

parent.

Marvin Wideman was brought up. He has been Increasingly rebellious.

He has been accompanying Chris. Members of & gang, of which Chris,
Teddy McMurray and Marvin are the organizers, were named by Jimmy
Cordell: Von Smith, Dean Scott, Vincent Lopez, Tommy Bogue and others.
Jin was angry, called them pigs, fasciests, a counter-revolutionary
movement. They had been on the floor before and were told to disband.

Chris admitted he didn't go to the work projects. Julene Wideman
admitted she was upset at Council for disapproving her daughter's
coming back home, She didn't stay for the Sunday might service and
took Marvin home. The counselors criticized her for her attitude.
Evelyn, her daughter, said her mother was too easy on the children.
Jim received reports this gang gave the junior choir and others a

bad time. They didn't watch the films on black history.

Michael Briggs' grandmother gives the two Briggs children money, Jim
said so that she can use them. She gave Tommy Bogue Michael Briggs'
address, and Tommy wrote to Michael. Jim forbade the childrep from
having anything to do with her. Be safd he didn't want to see any
two of this gang together, Tommy had been moved to the Solomon house.
Teddy McMurray said he didn't come up to the Valley because he said
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a8 house couldn't be found for him., Liz thought Teddy was still at
West House, Jim wanted the leadership to know where everybody {s.
He complained about the organizatfonal failure and held Liz respon-
sible, She is to check the placement of the summer work crews in
the various homes twice a week,

Tommy received a letter from a girl in Los Angeles, Jim said her
mother, Jean Gibson, was unacceptable in this temple, She had been
gullty of welfare fraud, She passed bad checks. She took money
without withholding being taken out. She faced seven years in jail,
Jim got her out. Jim said he didn't believe she was honest. He
ordered that she make restitution or be turned over to the authori-
ties. She took up with & white racist. She tried to proposition
Jim. We took care of her children. She's hiding up {n Ukiah, "It's
hard for us who sre honest to face how despicable some people are.”
(I couldn't tell which of these offenses Mrs. Gibson had committed
before going to jail, and which were recent.)

Another report was received that Marvin Wideman threatened another
child. Jim said to Julene: I1f he doesn't change after tonight's
discipline, he is to hit the road.

Mark Sly and a new boy, Rory Macon (who had stayed at my apartment
the other night), took his mother’'s car (presumably Dee-dee's) to
the white police to complain about the mother; she had scolded him
about his grades. Jim took note of Rory, sasked the nurses to watch
him for kidney trouble. He said he saved him from dying from kidney
trouble when young.

Sylvia James' companion, Reggie Upshaw, resented her pregnancy because
she had a nice child by a former relatfonghip. - The doctors told her

she shouldn't bear the baby or she'd die,’Hé beat up on her before.

She has had three abortions. Jim warned them, Jim decided he should
box with a man twenty years older than he is. He refused. Jim:

Either do it, or we're finished, Sylvia was nov at home dehydrated from
hemorrhaging. Reggie is the son of Ann Paterson.

Each member of the gang got fifty whacks each. Tommy and Chris are to
be dealt with separately,

Tom Grubbs fought Reggie. Regglie put Tom down twice, Jim was angry
because Larry Layton recommended Tom to fight; he could have been
hurt. Larry knew Tom was frightened of fighting. Larry was hostile,
wanted to see blood. Jim said he wanted Liss to see how sadistic
his tendencies are. Tom was put {n & bad light., Jim had Tom fight
Larry. Tom knocked him down. Larry apologized.

Lucy Crenshaw recalled how Larry ansvered a question she had when

she was new, He answered that he couldn't relate to minorities because
he was from & white upper class bsckground. Jiw's ¢omplaint about him
wvas that he won't bear his share of the work. Others stated that his
roon was dirty. He wouldn't give a seat to & black sister on the bus.
Mike Prokes said he was a leach and a parasite. Why is he here?
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Larry said this is the only meaningful thing there {is.

Jim asked how many were here for protection, How many for principle
alone? TFew stood for principle alone, Some stood admitting they are
here for protection and again, claiming they are here on account of
devotion to principle, It developed that what Jim wanted was to know
who are here solely because of belief in the cause, wouldn’'t call
upon him though fn grave danger. Finally, all decided they couldn’'t

guarantee they would never want Jim's protection for gelfish reasons,
Mae Spriggs said Larry was very hostile, Several agree, But the
majority left it up to Jim to decide whether he should stay on Council.

The Macon boy got only ten whacks. Chris took the pain well, Jim
wanted to know why he can't get his life straightened out, Tommy the
sawe, Why can't you put as much interest {nto keeping a few rules?
Think about it end tell me.

Mary Tupper has been & problem at work projects. She said she wasn't
going to work at gardening. She was team captain. The rest of the

team resented her mot working. Several spoke of her attitude as getting
worse. Ruth Tupper said she thought Mary should not be a leader,

should get fifty swats, and have a work project at night, Rita Cordell
has a bad attitude too.

Jimmy Moore told on himself, but there was a2 question sbout his moti-
vation; was he saving himself some punishment when someone else turned
him in? He said he wanted praise for telling on himself.

Jim had given instructions to Mike Prokes that a certain Janie should have
:@ounselor beside her. Apparently Jim had foreseen that something in

the meeting would upset her, He had used his power to put her to

sleep. When she awakened she would not know anything that had happened.
Mike had not followed instructions. He forgot. Jim put to a vote what
puni{shment Mike should get. Most voted for ten whacks, but some

thought he should get fifty.

Jim insisted on taking ten stripes himself. Five were for Jimmy Moore
and five for Mike, Jim had mentioned that if Mike received fifty he
would take them for him, as he is 8 good worker. He was aware that
Mike had no interest in living. 'You wanted out so much, that you
neglected something very fmportant.”

Jm was hit ten times. Alwmost {mmediately blood clots circulated in
his system. They reached his head and he was in terrible pain, How-

ever, he vowed he would come through, as we still need him,

WYL g R VWAL W Me WwWwwaws 2a wwe - - PLE 1)

Those who had voted for fifty stripes for Mike, because they had heard
Jim say he would take them instead, were required to file past Jim
and look at his tongue which waes ulcerated from speaking so much,

Mary and Rita both thought they should get fifty whacks, but on account
of fmproper organization of the work crew, Jim exempted them. They're
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too young to be in charge,

Jim said the most essential task which he could not neglect was to
raise the necessary funds for the survival of this family. He took
an offering by sum, requesting the names of those who gave. I put
in another dollar.

Jim performed some healings.

On dismissing the meeting at 4,00 o'clock, Jim emphasized all should
be sure to meditate st 6,00 and watch the speed limit because he had
had to use his energy to keep himself alive.

I took home Contonia, Toby Stone and her two children, and Magnolia.

I got home at 4.45. 1 decided to sleep until 6,30, put up a lunch,
but not eat breakfast.

24 July = Th - I took with me to the office some cheese and crackers
and cherries, as well as my lunch.

I did not suffer greatly from lack of sleep during the day, although
the pain in my neck returned. I was quite busy. I helped proof a
contract for Bob O'Neill. John Braman dictated & letter and & memo
to me, as Betty was in court today.

At noon I went to see the film, "The Emerging Woman," which the BWAA
was showing again, I took notes so as to be able to give an intro-
duction if we show {t again to the Temple women, I ate outside after-
wards.

Carol phoned me to tell me what to do about the Puerto Rico attorney's
fee billings, as we don't have all the originals. She also gave me
information for her time card. I had barely time to start to fill ic
out.

At home 1 exercised.

I did personal chores and washed my hair. I ate dinner and washed
dishes. About 10.30 I started to wash clothes, I continued after

listening to "In Conversation." I finished about 12.45. I was very
tired and the pain in my neck was severe,

I read Wilson.
I went to bed at 2,00,

25 July - ¥ - I vorked on Carol’'s and my time cards. As Carol's

job numbers were unfamiliar to me, I had to look up a&ll the sub-numbers,

s0 1 had more difficulty than usual.

1 looked through the files for the original billings {n the Puerto Rico

Pl
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o case, I found one, I phoned the New York office and inquired about
« the two remaining which had been sent to New York by mistake. They
could find no record of them.

b I phoned Lorraine to tell her 1 may be chosen to go to Hawa{{ with the
v Temple. {(Lest night's message asked for names of those who could go.)
-{ I &te lunch &t my desk. Chuck Stiles gave me information on how much
: it costs him to rent a car for weekends, 1 may look fnto this {f I
g can’'t find anyone to share my car,
% I finished Wednesday's journal entry and did Thursday's.
3 1 ran in the park on getting home,
% 1 cleaned the apartment, which took me two hours. I decided to do this
ton {ohr ag I wanted to take my l_s_gt_\_drv to the laundromat tomorrow
?ﬁ I prepared and ate dinner and washed dishes,
¥
& I {ntended to work on my journal two hours tonight, but I was too tired.
= I decided to go to bed early and get up at 7,00, then type two hours.
- I read in Wilson and went to bed at 12.00.
: f 26 July - § - The alarm rang at 7.00, but I slept for an hour longer.
: Instead of typing in my journal, I decided to go to the Coop first and
4 type later.
'%. I ate some cataloupe and cold cereal, 1 prepared my laundry and loaded
L it in the car. I left for Corte Madera earlier than usual,
s
: '_; I put my soiled clothes in the Coop laundromat, then shopped for
g groceries. I didn't listen to the Temple broadcast.
The weather was very warm,
g When I got back to the apartment, I unloaded groceries and laundry.
I put avay the food and folded the clothing and linens.
'% I prepared end ate a meal and washed dishes,

Bandling the food and laundry had taken so much time that I wasn't
able to do any work in my journal.

ae E AN T law Aot ba aloaam faw

; at J.UV 5 i1&¥ GOwn L0 siecp IOT an hour, Magnolis p..ened that she
3 and her sister, who was visiting, were away from home, would go directly

to the service, but would like a ride home,

¥ I pressed a few items for the apartment.

RO A b

I left for service about 7,45, picked up Mary Lewis, Buses wverse
unloading when we entered the Temple. I got a seat near the front
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. but at the side,
o
There were the usual preliminary announcements, ride assigmments,
testimonials and congregational singing.

N "'1’},,4'1‘.. -

N Karen Layton testified concerning Jim's healing of Jim McElvane's
. legs., He was doomed to be in & wheel-chair the rest of his life,
but healthy bone tissve is growing again.

Ho g o

Jim on the podium told us that Turkey, the heartland of the enti-
communist alliance, has been lost to the United States, Nuclear war
is made certain,

iy, ;‘

Jim took the "only'" offering rapidly. He moved the service along
vigorously.

(‘NPF, el -"Ld. w®

The choir sang and the band played.

Chairs had been removed from the platform for the presentation of a
serious play which Jim hed asked for. From my side seat I could not
see part of the stage, The play showed the coming of Fascism to
America., BElacks and liberals were behind barbed wires, and the Ru
Klux Klan patrolled the concentration camp.
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Jim spoke on the rise of the X.K.K., threat., We sang "Oh, Freedom,”
changing one line to read: "Before I'll be a slave, I'll take 2000

capitalists to their grave."
S Jim took another offering, exhorting those who had money to give,
i No one with any minority blood will be safe from concentration camp.

P He told of how he rafsed one hundred dollars &t 4,00 o'clock in the
t morning in Chicago. You must be willing to give your body as a living
i : sacrifice,

During the healings Jim spoke to a woman's son who had passed over
in 1972,

At the end of the service, Jim called the names of many visitors,
saying they should join the church.

O

The congregation came to the altar.

Details on the Hava{ian trip were given. A plane will be chartered.
The fare will be $300 for seven days and seven nights.

I was among the first to go up to the altar. I went backstage to
confirm that I wanted to go on the Hawaiian trip. My name is on the
1ist, and I should have no trouble {f I can raise the $300.

ey o CE WL R

It was 12.30. So many people asked me for rides that, with the guests
I was taking home, I had to make two trips., I {ntended to take Valor
downtown, then Mary, Contonia, Rosezeeta, and Rosezeeta's children,
and come back for my guests, Kaye Gibbs, Beulah Pendleton, and two
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children. When Magnolia and her sister found that they would have to

e wait, they decided to find another ride.
% When T was backstage ¥ was told Tim Stoen wanted to gee me (T had
> turned over for him some information from Bechtel), I teold my riders
I would be delayed., T couldn't find Valor, was finally told she got

another ride,

I was afraid Tim wanted to fnquire about Dorothy's escapade in Chicago,
but he merely wanted to call on me Tuesday evening.

4 I took my two groups of riders home. Beulah had with her her grandson,
- Dwayne Giles, and Lisa Gibson, daughter of Jane Gibson, the woman
3 discussed in Wednesday's meeting, Beulah said Lisa had asked to come
z with her instead of with her mother,
¥
7" My radiator started boiling on the way home. I got the car safely
C home but am considerably worried because this is the third time the
'% radiator has leaked, and I doubt whether patching can be effective
i any longer. 1'll have some additional expense to have the radiator
% repaired.
"' We reached home about 2,00,
C We all had some watermelon, except Kaye, who is on a liquid reducing
. ~ die-
i
; é I gave Beulah the bed; the rest of us slept on the floor. I laid
3 down at 2,30.
% % 27 July - Su - I got up at 9,00, bathed and dressed.
éé‘ I prepared breakfast as the others dressed. We had the usuval items
' %, for breakfast.

S

: Lisa rinsed the dishes after I had washed them., She is a sweet and
- polite child.

We left for the Temple service, which was scheduled for 12.00, a
little after 11,00,

I stopped at Taft's service station and had thea fill the radiator.

The line at church was not very long, and we were able to get into
service before 12.00,

B R

We heard the tape of Jim's sermon given Friday in Los Angeles. He
had echoed part of it taking the offering here. He talked of the
difference between the "saving" of traditional churches and that
which we offer. "If that Jesus can’'t save you from the hell you're
in, how's he going to ssve you sfter you're dead?" He doesn't save
you from the smog on the freeway., He's going to save you from hell
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though they don't know where {t f{s, 1 want to be saved from those
Los Angeles honky police. The only devil we believe in is hunger, You

san't haliavuas in thinae thasas hanbwe n
e AR - W A T N & LL ‘ll:“llllé -l Ilvlll\: r

want to get your money,

roasrhare #2211 wans thaw 4.ae
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The tape also contained a question perifod conducted by Jim in Los
Angeles. Someone asked how to cure oneself from claustrophobia. Jim
said: just lock yourself in and think of all the people you're locked
away from: Wallce, Los Angeles police. You must overcome your fears
because the enemy can use them against you.

The second questioner wanted to know the latest news on Joanne Little,
vho 18 being tried for wmurdering a jail warden., Jim: No, she {s not
freed yet. But he said he had committed himself to insuring that she
will not go to her death. He had already seen to it that blacks were
put on the jury.

Jim took the only offering during which he spoke movingly on sacrifice.

Jim said the trial at Santa Rosa had ended with the conviction on
seven counts of the white wen who had stabbed our brother. Jim had
had to use his power, as the establishment was not {interested in
punishing the guilty. BHBe had to prevail in this case because if this
type of racial hate continued to be manifested, our access to the

city would be endangered. He read a newspaper {tem to prove how in
other places in the nation without Father's influence the Ku Klux Klan
is active. The ftem told of a K.K.K, meeting in Pennsylvania in which
the Mormon Tabernacle Choir had sung.

Healings were performed.

The congregation went up to the altar. The meeting was dismissed early,
about 3,30,

I bought some chicken for tonight. I ate my lunch in the car. Kaye
got her belongings and took them to the bus. I put mine on bus No, 12.

The buses arrived {n the Valley at 7.30; service started at 8,20,

Jean Brown told how Jim got a guilty verdict out of the Sonoma County
trial though everything was against us. Grace gave more details, Jim:
Standing together {s very important i{n such situations.

A tape of a former sermon was played on the wmethods of torture used by
the CIA. Jim referred to himself as a "latent revolutionary,™ saying
that he might explode at any time,

Jim's mother came i{n and was seated while the tape was being played.

Jim said that under Senate Bill No. 1,“1 would get fifteen years,
$100,000 fine or death for that sermon.” He reiterated many provisions
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of the bill, All the Senate liberale are sponsoring this bill. Even
Kennedy would be so afraid that he'll be more careful than Pord., There
is no help from this system except its overthrow. I have only one way
to remedy this. I have no time for anyone who wesses around in little
comnittees on social legislation, Stay in America i{f you want to

¥ fight the system, but don't expect to find any peace. When {t comes

7 down to protecting monopoly capitalism, all Republicans and Democrats
are the same. I don't want peace {n this system ruled by fascist pigs.
All the right stands are being taken by the government of Guyana. There
is going to be a hell of a revolution here, It may not win, because
pecople don't care.

»
2.

e

While he took the offering, Jim made an exhortstion to resistance. He
is tired of putting up with routine. Some of us are ready to revoit,

\L*!q:&‘qi +edRy "-:,.. * _'x_ ,_.'

N

He revealed the truth of what went on with some in the promised land.
Some didn't want to stay and work. "I must be God because no one else
could make some selfish people get along.”

Etta Thompson asked about the value of double agents., Jim said, Yes,

e ’?f E ﬂ:{. 4&4 .

Jim sent some strong men, black and white, and one woman, Velma Darnes,
on a mission concerning someone who was giving trouble.

Ay

Pauline Tropp asked a dumb ass question, as Jim called {it,

She is offered $10 or $20. In view of what Jim said on presenting

wou're
you ' 're

;j, Dorothy Buckley said she gets propositioned when she's pamphleting.

LUl RS ]

your body =8 s sacrifice, should she do 1t? Jim said, no

. One woman wondered {f she could make money by gambling. Jim: No,
%
v you can’'t do it without being fllegal. It would take my energy.

A man inquired sbout the effectiveness of the Buddhists' burning
their bodies, Jim: No, I have never believed in such actions.

It {s just one more step. Socielism is winning everywhere,

Jim had been holding us waiting for the return of the delegation he
had sent, but as the time approached midnight he decided to dismiss

us,

BRI

He had a brief meditation period, during which he saved Georgia Lacy
from a stroke, Then he divined & cycle of three people whose birth-
day was 27 FPebruary. The third person did not respond; but Jim knew
there were three, He discerned that it was & child and finally pin-
pointed little Hugh Doswell, whom he said he had saved from having
kidney disease at sixteen, He had the nurse put the child on & regimen,

B A N

The congregation was allowed to go at 12.00,
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I drank Sanka I had brought and ate the chicken I had bought. The
. bus was even more crowded than usual on Sunday evening. We didn't
“ leave untfl 1.00.

I slept, though not as soundly as usual. We got into San Francisco
at 4,00, T took home Contonia and a carload of people to the Vernell
Henderson apartments or near there, My radiator had begun to boil
again, and 1 was worried about the distance 1 had to drive, I have
to decide whether to get the car repaired or give it to the Temple

or sell 1it.

N 1'?,:91{. -

I got home at 4.45,
28 July - M - I typed in my journal from 5.00 to 6.00.

‘?\g Carol was back in the office. She told me she talked briefly to Mabs

£ on the phone, hopes to see her when she returns to Gaithersburg. Carcl
is still having trouble with her finger, which does not look good at
all,

most of the day on miscellaneous f{nvestigation of the fi{les. Carol
gave me copies of memos she had written on San Francisco jobs while

b 3
'ié She was not especially busy, gave me only two small wemos. I spent
&
* in Gaithersburg to put in her chronological file,

I brought journal entries up to date, especially filling in some {items
on Sunday night's events.

walk afterwards to get some air. The day was pleasant but turned cold

i f ' I have telephone duty during the lunch hour this week, I went for s
; by closing time.

A Carol had to go to the doctor at 4,15, 1 left soon after. Neverthe-
'u,gg less, I was late for my appointment at Dr, Fudgen's to have my teeth

- cleaned and examined. A new hygienist took care of me., Fudgen was
111, and I have to have another appointment so that he can lock at
the x-rays and examine my mouth further,

T had to wait an exceptionally long time for the bus on Divisadero,
and the weather was now very cold., It was after 6.00 before I got

howme,

* Lt
N e, el

1 did not exercise.

I prepared and ate dinner and washed dishes as quickly as possible
so as to get at my fournal,

Ay W T

I started work on my journal at 9,30, typed until a little past 11.30,
as I had set a quota of four pages for myself,

.‘l.,_ L}

I read Wilson for an hour, I was very sleepy.

I went to bed at 1.00.
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29 July - T - I spent most of the day preparing material on Iran for
Bob Garb to take with him on his trip. Originally scheduled for last
Friday, this has been deferred until this week, I xeroxed much

T

i material concerning Bechtel®s extensive contracts with Iran and put

* it in a binder with divisfon markers, I made extra copies of many

" of the documents to give to Tim Stoen so that the Temple will be

;' informed concerning this massive assistance program,

é Carol seemed to have little work to do,

& I had telephone duty at lunch. Afterward I walked around outside.

%

‘. Betty Vasil talked to me, She said that next week I was needed to

3 work for John Stewart, the black attorney. Gene Larcher, a casual

i (temporary) employee, who has been working for him, is taking the

% rest of the summer off, When the replacement attorney in our unit
7 is hired, Bob Garb wants we to be his secretary. If there is no
t replacement, I will be used to help out in the unit. I can take my

* vacation as I had planned.

¥

g. I filled out forms requesting my vacation from 18 to 29 August.

'g Valita Robinson, Mr. Johnson's secretary, has not been loocking very

N well, missed some days at work last week. She seems very unhappy.

She 15 a pretty, agreeable girl, She confided in me today that her
work was very boring. She said, "Nothlng ever gets done.,” 1 have
: nearo some Temarks xrom sOome OI Cﬂe ntcorneys 1nux€it1ﬁ2 lmpatlcnce
Cor with Barney Johnson, He may not be very competent, [ advised Valita
i on the one hand not to be too concerned about her time in the office,

‘ and on the other not to be afrald to make a wove {f she would feel
fa happier,

I ran in the park tonight after getting home.
I took a bath, ending with cold water.

= 1 ate quickly and washed dishes, as I expected Tim at 9.00. However,
he phoned saying he had a mission to do, would arrive between 12,00

and 1,00.

' I worked on my journal from 9.30 to 11.30. 1 finished typing the

- 16 to 31 January section and started to proofread.

&

H 1 ate some nuts while listening to "In Conversation."”

? I went to bed at 12.30 and slept until Tim arrived at 1,45, He has to

¥ be at the Temple tomorrow at 8.30 to see some lawyers, I told him of

-7 Carol's leaving and my new assignment, that I hoped to go to Hawaii,

M and of the trouble with my rad{ator, Tim did not see Dorothy in

: Chicago but heard sbout the incident, 1T explained the background to
him.
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30 July - W - This morning I went down to my car to put some water
ifn the rediator, thinking {t had boiled dry, but to my surprise it
didn't need water. 1 went back for my belongings to take to the
office, then drove the car to the Temple lot. The radiator {s still
heating.

Waiting for the bus on Fillmore, I saw Inez Wagner. She and Mark are
living in the Temple now., She said she was getting spoiled having
nothing to do at home but take care of her room and one chore s week,
but she might have to set up housekeeping., Mark’'s father is suing
for custody now that he is thirteen and able to take care of himself,
and she has to show she is maintaining a home for him.

I spent the day on miscellaneous tasks for Carol.
I made yesterday's journsal entry.
I was on telephone duty at lunch.

1 took a short walk afterwards, The weather was warm and pleasant.
I bought a small apple pie for thirty-five cents.

I left the office on time and went to the Temple lot where two buses
were loading at the same time. On one I got a seat beside Milton
Bridgewater. 1T ate my lunch. 1 slept all the way to the Valley.

The bus arrived at 8.15. We came in while testimonials were being
given.

The offering was taken.
Jean Brown spoke on the trial in Santa Rosa,

Larry Schacht showed sltdea on new strains of venereal disease which
arée more resistant to utu;l- The purpose of showing the slides was
to warn the young people against promiscuous sex relations and to
encourage them to get treatment when they suspected infection, Mother

made comments.
Jim entered about 10.00 as the slides were concluded.

Jim told how the blacks were driven out & town in Stanislaus County.
The deputy police chief was here today. He was impressed with the

P T D A [ - - S wnsd mmanm o Ve mawve thoavae 4o a avoar Adansasr af
PUUL].I:ILLURI ul‘-l‘.c -Ilu s.l-sc. ne ":c LT LE 48 & FRiT-SL WoRliEped A

concentration camps being opened. Re wants Jim to leave for his own

safety. Jim talked of taking his faithful and leaving. Who are the

faithful? Children, seniors for the most part, teens. Most of those
in their middle years are not worth your salt. GCet away from mater-

islism, Strip yourself of anything but the bare essentials.

Jim took & second offering by sum. 1Inquiring how many ask twenty people

a day for donations and getting only six responses, Jim became angry.
You don't love truth, vou don't love socialism. Some of vou will
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undergo suffering. You don't believe that I have the key to life.
You don’t want to help people. The Universal Mind will 1ift the
veil and you will learn in adversity what you didn't learn in prosperity.

The Temple without our request was voted into the Guyanese Council
of Churches unanimously. Jim said he messed up the strategy of some
of the churches, as they didn't want us in,

"The Anguish,"” the play on concentration camps,was presented again.
The place was described as Tule Lake, California, 1976, Those iden-
tifying themselves as fnmates of the camp, such as & black informant
of the CIA, a vhite woman married to a black whom she betrayed, did
80 with the lights on instead of {n the dark as before, I had a
good seat this time and could see the action well. Persons taking
parts were Patty Cartmell, Ron Talley, Geraldine Brady, Patti Chas-
tain, Larry Schacht, Gary Lambrev, Michelle Wagner, among others.
Some in hoods and robes took the roles of Ku Klux Klansmen.

Jim talked about Senate Bi{ll Wo. 1.

We listened to the national anthem of Guyana. Jim read the words,
Loretta Cordell played the melody, Marcy and Norm Ijames sang.

Jim said there was confirmation from medical specialiists that aspirin
prevents heart sttacks many years after he had taught its use.

Jim had talked half an hour on the radio to the promised land. He
gave a sermon on socislism and the Bible, The ham radios were quiet,
all were ligtening,

Jim had warned Reverend Jackson in the promised land against Bible
reading. If he persists, he won't see another birthday.

There is & big spurt in the sale of prison furniture and equipment
for detention camps. Two new jails are being built in Alameda County
for people who await trial and can’'t afford bail,

Jim took a third offering by sum.

Jin wants Wesley Johnson to belp with the competition for cpntributions
between Los Angeles and San Francisco in the Los Angeleé‘% need

an sirplane. Wesley regretted the necessity for having to raise money
through a competition, Jim: We have to reach them on that level
until they come to socialism, Some people in Los Angeles are sitting
with money fn the bank. The competition was plarned for 31 Auvgust.

Wande Swinney was commended for staying in a bloody fight between
two dogs. Father stepped out and stopped it, saving Wanda from serious

injury. ) ) . _
orereel o '£—../.¢ P e WP e T s 2/—5/ Mf—-pl, il
Judy Ijames . The-man said

he knew good nursing when he saw ft.
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Husain Smith was commended for changing dramatically. He takes care
of his dog now.

Jim warned again that all
e mma aboaeld ol ad s m o
N one snouilu VLH].I- nor v

could have left.

ould have nothin
n living t

e Ao A

Do

While we stood, Jim gave healing and protection to several. I could

not see who they were but on the way home Magnolia said she was saved
from a stroke, One person did not answer when details concerning her
life were given., When he identified her, Jim refused to give her the
revelation unless she came with $200 on Friday. Magnolia said it was
Mary Griffith and that the parents had money.

The meeting was dismi{ssed at 12,30.

A R vl 3 4 i ea

The bus left at 1.30. A little difficulty occurred in getting the
young people {n back quiet, but after this was accomplished, I slept
soundly all the way to San Francisco.

We arrived at 3,40, On account of my radiator's boiling, I gave rides
only to Mary and Magnolia, so that I would not have to go out of my
vay.

i g e b6

I got home at 4.20. I lay down to sleep for half an hour, intending
to get up and press clothes at 5.00 o'clock.

o

31 July - Th - When the alarm rang I decided to doze a few minutes
longer and went back to sleep., I woke at 6.30 and had only enough
time to get to work,

;-}.'.—,r P

:: 3 1 was at the telephone during my lunch hour again.

o Aftervard I went to the bank and deposited my check, taking $25.00
- % in cash.

After work I took the car to Taft's filling station to find out if a
e leak in the radiator was causing it to boil. The trouble was caused
' by a broken fan belt., A new belt and a few minute's labor to install
it cost me $9.03.

et

-y

1 did personal chores and washed my hair
I prepared and ate dinner and washed dishes,
I washed underwear and a couple of outer garments.

T read in Wilson.

R L IR R SR

I didn't get to bed until 2.00.
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1 August - F - I pressed a few clothes this morning before leaving
for work.

Carol never did give me {nformation for her time card, She did a
couple of hand-written memos which had priority before she went to a
meeting of her new unit., She gave me my Friday projections for my
time card.

I had trouble with the roller of my typewriter. No one in the office
could help with ft, so I bad to call the IBM repairman and move to the
MagCard typewriter. Since I am unfamiliar with it, I had difffculty
making corrections, I finished the two memos just before lunch.

A film was shown during the lunch hour showing the extraordinary artis-
tic works unearthed from a tomb of a high-born lady in China some

two thousand years ago. The work had been done by Chinese Communist
archaeologists, and the commentary on the film emphasized that the
objects demonstrated the skill and labor of the common people.

The Temple message last night indicated that those going on the Hawai{
trip should either have the required $300 by Frlday night or be able

o #2811 2ha sanvatace wha flomammndal acwnmmnman hnw 1Y mala T
LV LT 1L} l\-ll‘ BELvLTLvaLy 'llﬂl. LAiliGlvial Gllﬂll&:ul:lll.l I.Il" Wiill HMIREC ., &

decided to go to the bank and get a loan which I should be able to
start paying on immed{ately. I got in touch with the Bank of America
and saw one of the offic{als, He had me make an application for a
Bankamericard loan. 1 had hoped to get a lower rate of interest, since
I have an account there, but this will be at eighteen percent.

In the afternoon I assembled material to send to the attoraney in
Anchorage handling the RCA-Rartford litigation.

After work I packed, ate some dinner, dressed. I was lete, as 1 had
been unable to do my packing last night.

I picked up Magnolis, who had a large amount of baked goods to take
for the concession stand, She was again regretful because we were
so late, and I told her I wished that I would be questioned by the
Council about my tardiness, What was {t which I should have left
undone? I had to pick up Mary too and drop both her and Magnolia

in front of the church, drive around and park on Geary. Mary showed
bad temper when I suggested we should not sit together on the bus,
as it was hot and I would have to have the window open. She said
she would sit by "family,” meaning her relatives.

1 got into the service at 9.30, Magnolis borrowed my car keys to
get something she had forgotten. Wesley Johnson was just finishing
the allotment of rides. Polla Matteras sang.

Jim came on the podium. He took an offering. He said that in the

last few days the Temple had gone through a crisis. He had been
scheduled to go to the promised land but had been led not to go. An
old enemy threatened the very life of this body. "In a few days details
will be told to you."

a7
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Joe Johnson, deputy mayor, talked, Jim, behind him, gesticulated
ironically. After Johnson had left, he referred to people who talk
out of both sides of their moutha. Some are religious prostitutes,
There ain’t no point in fighting religlous whores. The double-minded,
bypocrites I'1] spit out of my mouth,

Jim conducted a question period. On a questfion concerning the struggle
in Portugal, Jim said the revolution was being led by the military,
strange to say, who are trying to institute a limited socialism. Their
opponents are old-guard liberals, probably sponsored by the CIA,

Valor asked a question on Ford's trip to Helsink{: can we trust Russias?
Jim did not answer her directly, He said: the end will not come that
way, Mr. Ford is a catastrophe. His remark in a concentration camp
was hardly appropriate.

A question was asked about the trip to Africa of Reverend McIntyre,
reactionary leader of a church group, Jim: The Africans picked him
up and put him on the plane for home., It did my heart good.

Mabel Johnson asked about Kissinger's offering Turkey $50,000,000 in
exchange for giving us back the military bases. Jim saf{d he didn't
know about the matter, he had been in the belly of hell. Korman
Ijames explained what had happened,

Magnolia had not brought my keys back. She had to go to work at 10.00,
1 asked the guards at the doors, and she had not given the keys to any
of them. T was worried, thought I would not be able to go to Los
Angeles, as I wouldn't have any way to get in my spartment on Monday
worning to get ready for work. I planned to call Hagnolia at work

and sleep in the church all night, as I couldn’'t wake the landlady at
a late hour, 1 went to ask Joyce Rozynko if anyone was staying back
at the Temple and could give me a place to sleep. At that point one
of the security guards gave me my keys which Magnolia had left with

him.

Larry -fchact has been admitted into the School of Medicine, University
of California at Irvine, He ranked second among three hundred appli-

e Tathar had #A1d himw o nhrasa Fra uss whiah anrurad him his
YTEHILD . FELUTL LBEU LVUEIY ik & PHLEDY LV MEL) WiLATH VUi o maow

high ranking.

After healings, Jim had the congregation come to the aitar, I had no
money to give. I was coming down from the podium when the apostolic
guardian indicated Jim wanted me back. He took my hands and there
vas a peculiar look in his eyes. I thought he was aware of the hard
time I had had all day,.

The service was out shout 12
I waited at wmy car. Bus No, 3 uysuslly loads nearby on Geary. I

also expected someone to come to get Mary's luggage., I finally decided
to look for the bus elsevhere and found it near the Temple, I had a
hard time finding a seat, Someone came from bus No. 12 to get Mary's

e b b e Rh el -
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belongings. 1 decided to speak to her about keeping me waiting, as
well as her crossness earlier when I told her we should not sit together
on the bus,

Bus fare was taken on the bus and names were taken, I went to sleep
before the buses left, which must have been about 1,30,

We had a rest stop at 3,30,

2 August -« S - I didn't wake until we stopped at Bakersfield at 8,30,
The hostess told me we probably had only twenty or thirty minutes, so
I started to run to get into line at the bathroom. The lawns were
being watered, and I slipped on wet concrete, fell on my posterior
and hit my head, Polla Matteras, Gina Severns and Vicki Moore (the
last two having had nurse's training) came up; they were very kind,
washed off the wound and put antiseptic on it. I had no pain, no
headache. 1 recalled Father's taking my hands and the look in his
eyes last night,

I took off my dress, which was wet, and put on my offertory uniform.
I brushed my teeth, took my vitamins, and ate my food.

The buses left at 9.30,

I read Wilson, then slept. The weather was very warm,

We arrived in Los Angeles at 12,30. The line for security check was
as disorganized as usual, I finally asked to go to the head of the
line. I spoke to Vernell Henderson, who took me to the nurses.
Sylvia Grubbs and the other nurses had to shave my head and stop the
bleeding, which had been profuse,

I went upstairs and saved a seat. Then I dressed and got into service
as rides were being allotted,

Cene Chafkin was back from Guyana. He spoke, mostly on the acres
planted with food.

Jim was on the podium at 3,50, His theme was: "Those who live right-
eoug in Christ Jesus will suffer persecutionf' The churches are aligned
against us. "They will kill you thinking they do God a service.”
Every church {s an enemy., If you can sit i{n & church tomorrow comfort-
ably, you don't stand for truth. He said he made a point of telling
the truth before taking an offering.

Jim became angry because people would not follow his instructions to
stand at the sum they were giving and say nothing. Later he spoke
of the regret some would feel who refused now to give everything.

No rich man will ever be saved,

Jim left the podium for a few minutes to answer a distress call.

P T T T PE T — - S .- o T
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Jim announced the contest between San Francisco and Los Angeles cul-
minating on 31 August to raise money for an airplane. Wesley Johnson
challenged Los Angeles, Competition is being used for a good end.
Jim told of cancelling the trip to the promised land. It was essential
for the safety of the family here. He spoke as if the trip to Hawalf
were being deferred too.

He performed healings.

The congregation came to the altar. Jim touched &ll, going from one
side to the other, Then he decided to go along the line, as the offer-
ing bucket was carrfed before him. He went slong one af{sle as lines
formed in the others, touching every person,

The meeting was diemissed at 6,30,

I went home with Beulah Pendleton, as did RKaye Rosas and her daughter,
Liane. Beulah's bhusband drove us home. Kaye used to live at Agnes
Jones's home in Ukiah where Beulah's mother stayed.

Beulah gave us for dinner baked chicken, bread and canned peas.

I was feeling & little nervous and stopped the children from playing
on the pianc, Kaye's child, who is quite insubordinate, discobeyed,
and 1 threatened to spank her. Liane is eight and sucks her thumb

as do many of our black children., She probably feeles unwanted from
being shuttled from one home to another.

I got in bed and read the newspaper until Beulah served some water-
welon., She gave wme & huge plece,

I read more in Wilson, I went to sleep about 12.00.

3 August - Su - I woke at 7.30 when Beulah got up, soon went to sleep
sgain., Beulah called me at 8,50,

I had for breakfast an egg, bacon, toast and grits.

Beulah's husband drove us with numerous children to the Temple.

It was about 11.45 before I got into service, I wasn't needed for
taking the offering, I found a good seat in the center of the second
section.

Testimonials were being given,

The congregation and choir sang fast numbers which raised spirits.

A tape of a former sermon of Jim's was played.

Chris Lewis spoke: Father loves us all equally. There {s no big "I,”
nor little "u,"
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Groups of young people performed some African dances. The San Fran-
cisco girls were firat, then the emall ehildran, and & mixed eroun

..... o--= FTIT 2LIT%; AS erme = 4 L N Y AL R W

;— of boys and girls, the last two groups under the direction of Frances
’ Johnson. Some of the symbolfsm was explained.

Jim entered during the dancing at 1.20, Releasing captives from jail
is what we've been doing, he said, CBS-KNX said we'd better awaken to
what's happening in our country or we'll find ourselves in the same
i s{tvation as the Germans before Hitler. Sowe of Jim's statements:
z I'm always & little afraid to have white people come who've forgotten
i vhat they've suffered. In this country you get no more fustice than
A what you pay for,
-

= é. It was announced that someone's car is in & neighbor's driveway. The
~ person who did it {s a lousy hypocrite, said Jim.

3 The jails are concentration camps alresdy. Some of you have blinders

$ on, spelled BIBLE, Jim said he had a great deal of respect for Jesus,

¥ who was an early revolutionary, Thomas Jefferson said the state will

¥ always do the people in; the country should have & revolution every

% twenty years. 8o did Paine and Washington. Jim made particular attacks
o F on some educated stiff-lipped women., He spoke of the Bible as an

g agent of oppression. Church people are the only ones who will kill

' you thinking they do God a service,

o : Jim referred to his tiredness. He had had four days without sleep.
-2 "It's & slow choo-choo today, but I'm going to reach a station."” Some
v people have to hear the truth today or they'll go to a concentration
I camp, He gave instances of vulgar language in the Bible.

B The preacher always led the lynch mob., Who crucified Christ? Church
£ people. The Bible makes people complaisant. He spoke of the greed

; and evil of minfsters. "I think this is an exercise of futility.
People don't want to listen."

He described the devastation that will be caused by & nuclear bomb,
"I hate to do this before I've taken the offering. But I can't have
you say, 'You didn't tell me.'" They killed Martin Luther King when
he started marching with the working class, talking about how the
rich were supporting the Vietnam War. The rich are the source of
revenue for churches.

T PR
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When Nixon is running around here free, I'm going to defend niggers
1f they steal the damned White House.

R

AR

. The Bible says, obey your master. If you've got a good master be
s thankful, 4f a bad one, endure him,

Jim went on to the topic of the lineage of Jesus., First he cast
doubt upon his fatherhood. Why was he traced through Josephl Then
he showed the inconsistency of the accounts of Matthew and Luke of

Jesus’ ancestors., '"1'll spend a whole sermon to convince one person.
He dealt with Mary's lack of belief in Jesus. There is not one story




Journal - II, 110

o on which the gospels agree. He gave the congregation three 1illustra-

' tions of points he was making: how he came to the realization when

I he was a mere boy, poor and {11, that "I'm the only God there 1s";

k] how some children in Redwood Valley found a round ball of buzzard shit
which looked just like the earth, and he explained to them that maybe
the earth ie nothing more than buzzard shit; and he and a member on the
platform with him acted out Lucifer's revolt. "I don't want t
god, but 1 am & saviour, a liberator, a revolutionary."

r_
DE A&
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.f You will never know what you've had until until I'm no longer with you.

& I know you need me. Someone started to wail, "That's what I mean."”

- People take advantage of me, let me do all the work and raise all the
‘;g money., He analyzed the account of the creation and of Adam and Eve.
4

ki I tried -- it didn't work ~- you're going to try to find & way around

it, 1f you don't come today, ft'll be too late. He spoke of reincarna-
' tion and other planets. I wasted my time, Jt's a waste of their time

j% (to his leadership). Don't bring me any nev people. He finished speak-

i ing at 3.20. '

‘i"" Man &l s mFfnwdme baer mewm

»:P‘; OE LUUR LIIT UiLELLIE VY Bull,

! i There were healings., After two were healed, Jim asked any who didn't
L believe to leave,
_E'? The service was dismissed at 5.00.
'i_g
S I got a place in the food line early and ate the communal meal.
\5 % I changed clothes and got on the bus. The buses left at about 6.30.
;-fli The day was very hot., We had to stop once going over the Grapevine
e to let the buses cool. On the stretch before reaching the rest stop
' % we were told to close our windows because of the smog.

3 T on omd FPIL Y oo -t amts o TS ean. - A.A..l_.. b ond o o masnboam w2l
. < i T€AU WLlBUOD, BiFPL & 1llLlLiE., L was B1tTC AN bEplur & WOLner BULULIY

ws her baby, She was big and sometimes spread into my territory.

c 7 We stopped at Button Willow, where I ran a little, drank much water,
S Sylvia looked at my head, said ft was doing well, and she didn’'t think

% I needed to see Debbie Evans at the church Monday evening. I wrote a
o note for Debbie and gave it to Carolyn Looman.

€

E I talked for a few minutes with Gene Chaikin.

% Edie Kutulas and I were asked by Jim to telk to a young Indian girl

¥ from Presno, who has just started coming to the Temple. Jim said she
- might get some opposition from her relatives, as Indisns often think
3 they're better than blacks. She is & naive sixteen-year-old,

Bus No. 12 had had trouble, and when the other buses were loaded, we
had to wait for it and bus No. 5, which had stayed with it, We were
told that our bus and ¥o. 5 would have to divide between them No, 12's
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passengers, No, 12 and 5 srrived and we loaded. All children and
young people gave up their seats and were put in the aisles. We

sust have carried some one hundred people, Small children were held

by adults, I was fairly comfortable, except that I couldn't put my
seat back, and when I slept I twisted my neck.

Several Redwood Valley Council members == Don and Bonnie Beck and Lee
Ingram -~ were on our bus, probably going to confer with Jim in San
Francisco, as the emergency mentioned earlier was not resolved yet.

We left Button Willow at 12,00. I expected we would be late in getting
into San Francisco, but we made very good time and arrived at 5.45,

Although I think No. 5 arrived before us, I did not see either Mary
or Contonia, 1 took some others to Scott and Oak, arriving at wmy
apartment at 6,15,

4 August - M - Carol kept me extremely busy all day today finishing
up work before she leave for Gaithersburg.

I ate at my desk, then went for & walk, I bought a doughnut,

After work I took the Masonic bus and went to U.C. Hospital to see

Jim McElvane., 1 had to wait for fifteen minutes or so, He was receiv-
ing anti-biotics intravenously and seemed in pain, He said he was
having trouble with constipation, He has had a8 considerable number

of visitors and said they sometimes tire him. He expects to be out

of the hospital in a week,

I arrived home about 7,00. I didn't do my exercises.
1 prepared and ate dinner and washed dishes.

I spent an hour or sc on my journal, proofreading the 16 to 31 Jan-
uvary section, but I kept falling asleep.

I went to bed at 1.30.

5 August = T - I did not have quite as much to do today as yesterday,
though I had no free time. Carol was still finishing last minute
requests.

At noon I sav the film {n the employees' series. It was called
"Sf{milkameen,” the name of a copper mine in British Columbia. The

scenery was breathtakingly besutiful,

I got & cash sdvance for Carol, and she received her ticket. I typed
her {tinerary.

The Bank of America phoned me that my loan had been approved,

When I got off the bus tonight, I took my car to the Farmers' Market
(vhich {s not really anything special in the vay of a direct outlet
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for growers, but merely an ordinary grocery store), bought some fruit
for the rest of the week.

1 exercised,
I prepared dinner, ate and washed dishes.

The Temple message said definitively that the Hawaii trip had been
postponed, but those who wigh to go should make reservations. Probably
with reference to the current emergency, we were told to be cautious

in talking over the telephone to a man named Eliot, and no one {8 to
leaflet at the present time.

At 10,00 I started to work on my journal, entering ftems from the
16 to 31 January section in my calendar and proofreading again, as I
had been so sleepy when I did it last night,

Instead of "In Conversation,” Mobiloll's program on KDPC tonight was
comnemorative of the dropping of the first atomic bomb, and I did not
want to listen to {t just before going to bed. I took a bath,

I read newspapers and a little from Wilson,
I went to bed at 1.30.

6 August - W - I have been assigned to work for John Stewart, a black
attorney, this week and next, before his newly hired secretary comes

on duty. He is taking Carol's place in Garb's unit and will be hand-
ling the jobs she was responsible for. I'm remaining at my own desk.
Be gave me only a few {tems to do today.

I filled in journal entries on last weekend,

I had to make a few changes in memos typed yesterday for Garb's signa-
ture on billings of outside attorneys, including the one on the Puerto
Rican job which we have had so much trouble with.

1 ate my lunch early at my desk and went to hear the Energy Forum
speech at 12,15, The speaker was R. Paul Schmitz, Chief Nuclear
Engineer of the Thermsl Power Organization, a Bechtel entity, The
talk, "Disposal of Radioactive Wastes," was very informative, but

like all in this series was designed to show how essentisl and how
safe are nuclear power plants, He did admit there were some problems,
The room was packed, and I had to stand throughout the speech.

I took a short walk before going back to my office. I looked for a
bathing suit in two of the stores near California in which cut-rate
clothes are sold, but I didn't find anything suitable, I want to get
a new suit for the Temple trip.

When I got home tonight I took an hour's nap.

I ate a fried egg, a toasted English muffin, frozen vegetables, and
a plum,

e P SN
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e I dressed for tonight's service,

I gave rides to Magnolia and Mary. Mary and I had a dispute over

a trivial matter, Tired of her constant paranoia, I protested. She
) retaliated; after throwing a few insults toward me, she went off on
. her own, I am determined to give her no more rides until she can be
'i pleasent to me. I told Magnolia that not only do I go out of my way
” to pick her up, which makes me late, but she has paid me only one
N dollar for all the transportation I have furnished her.
& 1 brought to have sold at the Temple bazaar the basket I bought at
-; Cost Plus, as I am not likely to get any good out of it.
s

.

4 Magnoliz and I were in the midset of the Valley people who were just
¥ arriving, and T couldn't get a seat in the front section.

o Sue Noxon filled out a questionnaire on we to be added to my medical
%‘ record. She questioned me about my fall on Saturday. She gave me a
; copy of the vegetarian reducing diet, She urged we to make arrange-
+ ments for a physical examination.

S After congregational singing, Rick Cordell, using material from Yette's
) book, The Choice, read proposed legislation for suppressing blacks
(3 and fmposing martfial law in the ghettoes,

Jim came on the podium, He said he had been seven days without sleep.
He and staff members had been dealing with a threat to the life of

our organization, It was a media campaign initiated by Lester Kin-
solving and backed by the CIA, involving both newspapers and radio.
The Temple had set up offices in San Francisco and with our own staff
had handled everything, reaching news media throughout the country,
putting pressure upon advertisers, bringing suit, and so forth. Under
our prompting the Muslims had been persuaded to sue Kinsolving for

2 libel, The job was nearly finfished now, and we had won. The Hawaiian
. trip had had to be postponed but might take place later,
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Our members who would have been on & plane to the promised land were
saved from & crash, Deanna Mertle had also been saved from dying of

Ca ot

a ruptured appendix, which would have been mistaken for sea sickness
) had she been on our boat im the promised land.
-f I participated in the offering, which Jim took by sum.
;
g Several small boys were brought on the floor for stealing cookies in
% & supermarket, Jim warned them that {f they stole, & policeman would
¥ catch them and they would go to juvenile hali where they would be
- beaten on the head. They were given twenty-five whacks.
o

Debbie and Rick Schroeder were called on the floor. They are very
uncooperative in the communal living arrangewment set up for them.

Debbie is still following bad practices with her son, Tadd, teking

bim in her bed, dressing him l{ke a girl, objecting to Barbara Cordell’'s

e e ———— e alB A 20
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care of him, Rick does good work but doesn't put in an eight-hour

day, refused to help out Cathy Tropp with transportation during the
present emergency, so that she had to go without food and clean clothes,
though he and Debbie each have a car. Debbie wouldn't leave Tadd with
Shirley Smith, the other member of the commune., Debbie admitted she
had resented having to live comnunally, Jim said: 1f you don't like
communalism, you don't want the benefits for yourselves and your child,
Both Debbie and Rick stated that they wanted to be in the group because
they could see that society outside wasn't going anywhere.

Jim in a broader context than their situstion spoke to the congrega-
tion on the necessity for the poor to unite in communal living as the
only way to defeat the enemy, the System, which relies on the nuclear
family as {ts most {important means of opposing socialism. He showed
how much would be gained if our membership was gathered together in

a communal living arrangement in terms of finance and ease of handling
work. "The greatest gift I have given you is not healings, but I
have made the poor rich.,"

Jim gave Debbie and Rick two weeks to make satisfactory adjustments
or leave. He appointed a committee to discuss details with them, Each
is to raise one hundred dollars.

Judy Houston received many awards at school, in spite o
& vision and hearing problem, Anthony Fike was commend

adults for wasting food.

All were asked to come to the altar, as the Temple needs money. The
service ended about 12,30,

I was supposed to have Sylvia Grubbs look at my head, but I didn't see
her. 1 had Vicki Moore look at it. She said it was doing well.

I took home first Valo

. then Contonia. then Ma

=S LMALLYRNESE =W

who was staying with Magnolia in the eity,

nolis and Kay

e GCibbsg,

I got home at 1.35.

I pressed clothes for a few days.

I read Wilson for about an hour,

I went to bed at 3.15,

7 August = Th - I didn't have much work to do.

1 listed expenditures for July,

I ste wy lunch outside. I went to the bank and deposited my check.
Later I went to the bank egain and signed the papers to get the loan

for $300. I deposited it in my account,

After work I ran for fifteen minutes in the park.
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I washed my bair after doing personal chores.

For dinner I prepared blintzes from & recipe I got out of one of
Nora's magazines, The filling used cream cheese and cottage cheese,
Both the blintzes and filling called for eggs, 80 I won't make the
recipe often, but it may be possible to modify it so as to use only
the cheese.

I took so much time preparing and eating dinner that 1 washed only
underwear.

I read Wilson for an hour.

8 August -~ F - I had another day without much work to do after getting
time cards in.

1 spent considerable time on personal {tems,
1 ate my lunch outside,

I ran in the park after work.

1 prepared and ate dinner and washed dishes.
1 washed several ocuter garments.

I worked on my journal. 1 finished corrections of the 16 to 31 Jan-
uary section and started reading the entries for 1 to 15 February.

I read Wilson.
- I went to bed at 2.00.
9 August - § - I got up at 9,00,

I left the apartment before 10,00. I bought gas and haed the eil,
water and tires of my car checked.
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drove back and forth quite a uhile. as I expected to see an open
parking lot and a Coop sign. The store occuples space in the Akron
Building & block from Cost Plus, It is fully stocked and has ample
parking on the roof of the bufilding., At tables in front of the store
were volunteers to explain Coop methods, I bought fruits, juices and
buttermilk for the diet I am going on next week and the usual groceries
for the folloving week,

e M e R

On the way back I delivered salad materials to the Temple for Sunday.
1 gave a ride to Jerry and her sister; they had been to Los
Angeles with Jim for Thursday and Friday services there.
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I ate the rest of the cheese blintzes prepared Thursday night,
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ook an hour's nap.

1 dressed for the Temple service. I called Magnolfa but she wasn't
home. I left for the Temple about 8.00.

I arrived about 8.15, The service was just beginning.

Jim said the enemy has retreated. Pressure on advertisers in the
media had been responsible,

L. C. Ingram i{e in bad condition (probably he had a heart attack).

He had been warned to lose weight and avoid sex, He 1laid eight hours
without medical treatment; his partner was toc worried about her
reputation to call anyone.

A tape of a question period from last night's service in Los Angeles
was played, The first question concerned the degorification of Stalin.
Jim said, don't talk to me about Stalin’'s mistakes., He described the
courage with which Stalingrad was saved. The second question was about
the difference between socialism and communism, Jim got on to the
subject of the Pentecostal Christians, They're the greatest gham.
There is no milk there. They've got more whore-mongering preachers
than anyone else, The overwhelming number of Jim's followers are
former Baptists,

Capitalism has led us to the brink of nuclear war and concentration
camps., We can’'t afford not to go the road to communism.

Pr. Carlton Goodlett had offered to take Jim to see some socialist
countries,

Jim spoke on cooperation of the Temple with the Nation of Islam.

Jim took questions from our congregation. Wesley Johnson asked why

there was so much torture among all peoples. Jim said: It comes with

ran{raliem It 82 = system of dog eat dog. Socialism uges work camps
Gﬁybbﬂsﬂﬂ'mc - AP B ST Rww we M wEHE wSYRe  wwwaESSOE =

to reform its opponents, Sociallsts believe in the human mind; capital-
ism believes everybody is wean., He advised us: Never let them take
you to prison; make them kill you.

Another question: How was the world created? Jim responded: A dumb-
ass question. Did you ever hear me on the buzzard? Either I'm a
terrible teacher or you're a terrible listener.

Another question: About Mrs. Gandhi, was it necessary to kill all those

people? Jim: She didn't kill anyone. The CIA was about to take over
the country. She threw them out. The same thing is going to happen
in Portugal. I think she's too werciful. Our newspapers tell lies.
The press was only opposed to Nixon because he was out to get them.
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I don't believe in any sons-of-bitches congressmen., How did some of
these people get in here tonight (referring to visitors admitted by the
greeting committee)?

Jim went through his Bible, Jesus and Mary, and buzzard stories with
cussting, regretfully, as he had intended to dismiss the service early.

Jim revealed that Danny Kutulas had deserted. He knew how close we
were to destruction, wanted to save himself. He caused Jim a heart
attack; he was under oxygen for two hours. Every white person who

hasn't known poverty must fast for five days.

Inspired by us, the Muslims gave Reverend Ike a hard time in Chicago.

The service ended with healings and a call to the altar, The service
was out about 2.00 o'clock,

Yaye Gibbs was staying at Magnolia's during the week and was returning
there. No one was assigned to me for housing.

Sylvia Grubbs looked at my head and Debbie Evans removed the bandages
which had been put on it. Only a little tenderness fs evident.

I took home Valor, Contonia and Kaye (to Magnolia's), T had a little
difficulty finding a parking place.

1 ate some watermelon and cheese snacks. I read the Saturday paper.
I went to bed at 5,00,

10 August = Su -~ I got up at 9.00. I had for breakfast grapefruit
juice, a fried egg, beef wieners, toast. I washed dishes and put up
8 lunch,

I left for the service at 11,00, A line had already formed, and I
didn't get into service much before 12.00, when the service started
today,

Jim safid he was going with Dr. Goodlett as a black publisher to visit
some soclalist countries.

The offering was taken. Jim put an emphasis on living communally.

The enewmy retreated. We are pursuing them back to Washington.

Jim asked how many believe Jesus was resurrected from the dead? How
many believe they are saved by the blood of Jesus? Very few said they
believed these statements, but some believed Jesus turned water into
wine., Jim showed that he didn't, he didn't multiply the loaves and
fishes. He ridiculed all the Jesus stories. He went on to ridicule
preachers, such as the one who wanted to "commune" with Leo Wade by
having him put his penis in his anus. "The two groups I hate the
worst are preachers and undertakers. They are our enemies." Jesus

AN
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was 8 minor prophet. They won't nail me to the cross. Anybody who
telks to Jesus now is & blasphemer. You have to believe in a known
God.

Jim conducted & question period. The first question: Was Thomas
Paine a socialist? Jim's answer: He lived before its time, Marx
and Engels lived later. He believed the Bible was a pack of lies,
but he still had faith in an abstract God. Jim spoke of how cowardly
preachers are, using as an example Carolyn Layton's dad, a United
Methodist superintendent. He was afraid to stand up against the CIA;
they came after him. (I believe this took place during the recent
Einsolving move against the Temple.) Living is suffering; it's a
pain to love.

Valor asked: Why does the government have the CIA? Jim: To protect
their crooked ways. But they are getting scared of {t themselves.
They are fighting among themselves, The government is dead. As an
example, the English can't control the Irish, with all their arms;
the Irish will be free, Capitalism i{s full of contradictions which
will be its downfall,

A question was agked about Rhodesia, Will the people stand still for
that? Jim's answer: They will refgn for a while but it won't last,
Eighty percent of the population is black snd will prevail after a
few years of oppression.

Will Rixon be successful in suing for the tapes he made? Jim's answer:
It is good they're fighting among themselves, But the CIA is not
going to be put out of business.

Lisa Layton asked: Why don't we use the word "apostolic" any more?
Jim: Because people have to know exactly what we believe., It is not
safe, But we're going to get it anyway.

Vern Gosney asked: Why in the history of this country is there so
much hate of blacks and Indians? Jim: The system cultivates conflict
between races. And the Bible teaches {t,

Jean Newson: Isn't the danger of atomic war being used to make us
forget smaller threats? Jim: To a certein extent. But the danger

is real. I'w afraid we won't get through it without nuclear war. The
socialist nations belfeve it will happen., Ford says we will use these
weapons first. When the fmperislists realize they will face a people's
court, they will risk the bomb first.

There were healings, and the congregation filed past the altar.
The meeting was over about 4,15,

I drove home, I prepared a meal and ate.

1 pressed clothes.

I changed clothes and &t 6,30 started b
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service at 7.00,
Two groups of children sang during the testimonial period,
Rides were arranged.
Announcements were made by Ron Talley.
The offering was taken.
Several commendations were given: Myrtle Sims, for help in the garage;
Marie Lawrence was nominated a mewber of the Alcoholism Commission;

Benton Smith, a child, is a member of the Safety Patrol; Victoria Tyler
received an award frow University of California, Berkeley,

John Gardiner was on the floor for calling Kirtas Smith a eripple
bitch., He had also said he thought he saw 2 na{l in the board vith

which he was spanked when he was up before, No one believed this.

His wother, Ruby Carroll, cried because he is so0 bad. He was penal-
1zed with 120 whacks., One woman said, "Put him on the road." It was
explained that we can't because he is not of age. John screamed as he
took 70 whacks; at that point Jim commuted his sentence,

Ronny Dennis, a child, found some woney and turned it in,

Lorenzo Lindsay was called up. He had started to hit his mother, He
had refused to come to church, He took dope. He pulled & knife on
his brother. He had been in jail on a rape charge. "You did it,
didn't you?" asked Jim. Jim tried to make him understand what punish-
ment he would undergo {f he persisted in his offensive behavior. He
acted very cocky. Jim had him fight someone his own age, Eric Upshaw,
with gloves. He didn't put up a good fight, was beaten., The congre-
gation was permitted to yell at him for striking a woman.

Jim referred to someone who had tied up the pay telephone in the Temple
in the midst of the crisis when the phone was to be kept clear for vitsl
communications. The person refused to get off the line when requested
by the operator. At first Jim was not going to give the name publicly,
then changed his mind. It was Mable Johnson. She could not remember
any such incident, Step by step the evidence had to be presented to
her., Her former appearance before the Council was recalled and her
similar forgetfulness with regard to relations with Colton Henry. She
had been seen with him recently {n his car, and gradually facts in this
connect{on were brought out., He had taken her shopping, bought food
for her at the concession stands, though orders had been given that
women were to let Colton alone, Jim remarked that "his brains had

gone into his scrotum,”" Colton was sent for; he was found asleep "in
the vault.,” He was supposed to be working in the Temple and turning
over his entire salary, but the secretaries had collected only one

pay check out of four per month he receives. Jim calculated that the
Temple had lost $1,000 for each of six months. The secretaries, Jane
Mutschmann sand Maria Katsaris, were responsible for not demanding the

& had alap accepted favors from Colton His wife.
L] |mADW »
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according to his daughter, had sllowed him to come home and sleep
and change his clothes, against instructions. Jim was very bitter
about "you women who are to blame for this.”

Jim warned Colton that he would feel the effects in his body of
"touching God." He decreed that he fight John Harris with gloves.
Colteon was unable to return & single blow., Jim's judgment had al-
ready taken effect., He had to be held up while pictures were taken
of him with the three women, Mable, Velma and his wife. 1t was a
pathetic spectacle,

Colton was carried out. His blood pressure and pulse revealed he
was dead. Jim eventually went back to revive him. Anyone who doubted
that he had died was urged to go back and look at him,

Mom Taylor and two counselors were seated beside a woman visitor
throughout the evening's session to explain what was happening. She
was taken back to see Colton.

More details were brought out concerning Mable Johnson, She had a
two-bedroom house in Ukiah but maneuvered so as not to take guests

in, saying she was saving space for her son and daughter, The daughter
seldom came up. The son, who had been released from jail by Jim, had
stayed with us for only a few days. Jim said the attorneys and the
local police had been sghast at his bringing the son to the commnity,
as he had been convicted of robbery with assault,

Mable made a statement acknowledging that she had lied sbout holding
up the phone. All three women were assigned to bring in $200 each,
as were the secretaries,

As the meeting was dismissed, people passed by the altar.
The meeting was over about 12,30,

Eerlier in the meeting Jim had referred to a member whose heart had
been completely restored by Jim and was now leaving the Temple. He
had made remarks to Ron Crawford. He {s now in the hospital. The
description fit Harry Williams,

I took home Valor arxi Contonia.

I got home about 1.15. I ate some watermelon, I read Wilson for a
short time, I went to bed at 2,00,

1] August - M - I spent the morning typing some inter-entity sgree-
ments for John Stewart, They were monotonous and {n some cases the
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several pages over,

I ate my lunch early at my desk and at 12.00 I went to the meeting
arranged by the Bechtel Women for Affirmative Action, at which the
speaker was the Reverend Glenda Hope, an ordained Presbyterian
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minister and director of the San Francisco Young Adult Network.
Shirley Wong, assistant in the f{le room accompanied me, Reverend

Hope seems to have given the Bechtel group assistance in organizing

and made reference to the secretive way in which they had to operate
at first, Reverend Hope's subject was "The Fears of Men and Some
Women about the Women's Movement." She tied the women's movement
fnto the movements of other liberation groups and emphasized the
necessity for expecting and accepting change in every facet of our
lives. She read a lengthy statement of Angela Davis, In a brief
question period which followed her talk she revealed her attitude
about Christianity and the Bible, that their main thrust i{s toward
liberation and that Jesus was & great feminist,
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In the afternoon I had some {temz to type for John. I had lees than
an hour free time to work on the Sunday entry of my journal.

T L T R ey
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and cool.

I started on a week's diet of fruit, fruit juice and buttermilk. I
finished the dishes about an hour earlier than usual,

e W b

I finished reading through the 1 to 15 February journal entries,
then started typing the February entries. I worked until 11,30.

by

I read Wilson for an hour,
1 went to bed shortly after 1.00.

gust - T« I went back to sleep after the alarm rang this morn-
ry. ad o T NN T tnnly Feud s amd fiudam Faw
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o lunch. I ate & piece of canteloupe for breakfast. I was only five
S minutes late to work.
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I had a fev memos and letters to do for John, He {s very easy to work
for and seems to be always good-humored.

Carol sent in the mail from Gaithersburg a rewritten letter concerning
a government employee who is joining Bechtel's staff for a year. The

letter was to be signed by Willis S. Slusser, who is General Counsel.

He had some changes of his ownm.

I ate my lunch at my desk. At 12,20 with Nora and Shirley I went to
the film shown by the Energy Forum, called "A Sea We Cannot Sense,"

Made by the Atomic Energy Commission, its purpose was to quell fears

concerning release of radiation in industrial use by pointing out
that natural radistion i{s pervasive, Cowbining this message with
pictures of beautiful scenery and active people was designed to

promote {ts acceptance.
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Andras Nagy called me, wanting to make arrangements so that he could
get Carol's checks for deposit. He had spent a couple of days with
her fn Gaithersburg to advise her {n house hunting. She had bought
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a house about six miles from her office, a three-bedroom house with
trees in the yard.
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I brought my journal up to date, working on the weekend entries and
those for last Thursday and Friday which had not been done.

I exercised in my spartment tonight,
I had fruit and fuices for my dinner. I washed dishes.

I had & good deal of scapy water, so I washed the inside of the three
windows in the apartment, as they were filthy.

I was ready to work on my journal by 8.30., I typed until 11.30 and did
almoet six pages,

On "In Conversation” Nat Hentoff interviewed a man whose name T did

not get clearly who had been an assistant of Robert Kennedy and appar-
ently is defending both John and Robert Kennedy against charges of
having been involved in alleged assassination plots of the CIA. He
and Hentoff had a lively debate on whether Robert had vioclated indi-
vidual eivil rights. The conviction of James Hoffa was used as an
example, The discussion revealed the difference in attitude between
those who feel that such violations are somet{mes fustifiable for

good ends and those who condemn them {n any circumstances,
I had some bread and peanut butter and some dates, I read in Wilson,

I went to bed at 1.30.

13 Auguet - ¥ - T didn't

13 Augu t have much to do for John
—— T

Using the calculator, I completed the list of my expenditures for
April and July.

I mailed to Dorothy the telephone bill for the long distance call
from Chicago put through by Liz with regard to her, suggesting she
ought to psy it.

In the late afternoon I called Mabs. She gave me news of Miranda,
who {s going to take a course having to do with organic gardening,
of Matthew, who has scld a short story and is becoming very advanced
in his pianoc studies. She said she was going to Montreal on the

22nd; she had to see her grandson once a year. She said the weather
wasg hot and humid and the air mollution was bad Che wags very dpnrel g8

Fvraslnawii wwe wals wille Tae vYea =%

about the state of the world, saying everything was "going to hell in
a8 hand-bagket,”" She sang the praises of Edna who had visited her.
Speaking of Hal, we got on the subject of suicide.

I then brought up the subject of Dorothy's escapade in Chicago, 1
wanted to find out why she thought Dorothy had acted the way she did.
Inastantly she started to give me a terrible tongue-leshing for inti-
mating that I had been afraid Dorothy might use violence, She went
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on to other unloving deeds 'I had done with relation to Dorothy as
far back as the time of Paul's birth and finally hung up on me,

When I got home T took a nap.

I gave Magnolia a ride to the service. We arrived before the service
began.

Security had received erroneous reports concerning Danny Rutulas after
he left the Temple, Ted Holliday and others were up for sloppy wethods
and dress, Jim insisted that they spruce up, give an appearance of
dignity.

Danny Kutules ceme back. He had been through & rigorous sessifon with
Council, He spoke to the congregation, saying it was hell outside,
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hiséd wma
uncooperative, He wouldn t take directions from the women, wasn't
helpful with the children. He had admitted a white man to the commune
8o that he could call a taxi, claimed he did it out of kindnmess, but
the person may have been an agent, as the commune is concerned with
& court case now, a settlement f{uvolving Vern Gosney's wife, Bob had
also been lazy about housework. It was decided somebody should box
him, Walter Jones fought him with gloves., Bob was continually warned
to lose his intellectualism, He didn't fight well but remained on
hig feet.

Hugh Doswell was on the floor for saying that if he had five dollars,

he would leave, He geems to have been dispruntled about Temple decisions
concerning where his family should live; they have a reputation for

bad housekeeping. Jim pointed out to him that the Temple supported his
family when they first came. Hugh had to box with Ed Crenshaw; I
happened to be sitting beside Ed's mother.

Jimbo Jones, Ag s's boy, was up for calling names and tormenting
younger children. He had to fight Patty Houston. She whipped him.

Vivian Gainous was brought on the floor by her commune (the Shaw-
Houston commune) over financial matters, They had received little
money from her, She claimed that in transferring from one government
job to another, she had been off the payroll for a time, but this,
with other of her economic arrangements, seemed to be a devious way
of holding out money from the Temple, which is meanwhile paying her
debts. She is renting & Cadillac and buying gas for it and spending
money at the concession stands. She borrowed for gas and snacks,

she said.

All those brought up had to raise money pamphleting and change their
behavior.

Security reports concerning Danny Kutulas when he was out of the
Temple were s subject of concern. A garbled report had been turned
fn. Jim held Ted Holliday responsible and fnsisted he make the
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‘orgqn}zation shape up, give accurate written reports, and improve
. ppearance, He wants them i{n uniform at all times; they have
g not been wearing uniforms on Wednesday.

The meeting was out at midnight,

. I read Wilson and ate a snack,
‘g 1 went to bed at 2,00,
,g:.

14 August - Th - T had only one memo to do for John.

%
]
. I spent & good part of the day drafting a letter to Mabs,
. .;‘\"
£ This afternoon, before leaving work, 1 started on Carol’'s time card,
- having received information for it from her secretary in Gaithersburg.
+
% I left at 4.00 for an appointment with Dr., Pudgen who wanted to see
* me after the hygienist had cleaned my teeth., He checked me for oral
% cancer, took my blood pressure. He was pleased that it had gone down
= to 135/80., He found some plaque and said I wasn't cleaning my teeth
% properly, T have to have another appointment with the dental technician
s for more imstruction.
‘; At home I exercised,
,£- 1 washed my hair.
é Had my juice and buttermilk.
e Washed clothes.
%

I read Wilson.

T

1 went to bed at 1.30.

15 August - P - I got the time cards in for Carol and wyself.

SR )
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I typed a memo on the Martin Marietta Aerospace agreement for John,

. After I had my juice and fruit for lunch outside on the PG&E steps
I felt sick as I had yesterday after lunch, I lay down in the sun
until I felt better. Then I went to the post-office and bought
stamps. I needed an air mail stamp for the letter to Mabs.

ke, B L

I retyped the letter, I tried to indicate to Mabs that, though I
may have been unjust to Dorothy, she (Mabs) had been unkind to we,
citing her attitude, as I perceived it, about my affiliation with
the Temple. I stressed that true love was doing something about the
condition of minorit{ies and other disadvantaged people.

PRI TR

At home T packed for the weekend.



( )
Journal II, 125 o

- 1 added noodles to vegetable jufce for my meal tonight, as I did not
' want to risk being £11 on the bus.

'? I got to the service as Redwood Valley people were arriving.

Wesley Johnson made an announcement on the contest, culminating on
31 August, In which we're going to have to raise funds. Members who
weren't going to be able to go to Los Angeles were asked to make
pledges, and I helped to write the names and amounts.

When Jim came on the podfum, some of the security personnel marched
past him,

Wl . n

Jim had been speaking at the Muslim temple in furtherance of the
defense alliance we have with them,

Y
IS
%)

N

Jim took the offering. Speaking of the escquittal of Joanne Little,
he stated thet he was responsible, having used his extra-dimensional
powers to fnstruct the defence how to proceed. Our members were not
to believe that conditions for blacks were any better,

Jimmy Jo, Jim's grandson, had been heard to say that he let Patty

Houston beat him because she was a girl. Hqtad to fight a Buckley
girl, who also beat him. Then he had to fight a white boy, then a
black boy. He lost each time and got bloodied up.

R LA TR

,

Dov Lundquist had bragged he could beat Patty Bouston any day. She
fought him and licked him. Then he fought a white boy, who felied
him with one blow,

B N e
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Mark Sly, for bad behavior, had to fight Larry Swinney, and he lost.
All these miscreants had to raise money pamphletting.

.o
L

In a question period, someone asked if the coup in Bangladesh was

the work of the CIA. Jim replied, yes. Another person asked whether
he could bring to service someone whose son was killed by the police,
Jim replied, yes, these are the kinds of people you should make contact

with.

e

B T

The service was over at 12.00,

I boarded bus No. 3 in the lot, finding that other people were getting
seats by doing so,

We sat in the buses waiting for them to pull out, The choir and
security early buses were instructed not to leave ahead of the others,
The leadership was having an emergency meeting. I went to sleep asbout
2,00, woke sbout 4.30 and went in to go to the bathroom, The meeting
vas over and the buses left at 5.45.

ey bl g e A

We had the first rest stop at 7.30.
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16 August ~ S = At 11,00 we had a stop at Button Willow for twenty-
five minutes., T ran and managed to eat my canned food, finished my sand-
wich and fruit on the bus,

I read Wilson, then slept again,
Ve arrived in Los Angeles at 2,00,

Jim, while taking the offering, spocke on the theme, “Those who love God

will keep his commandments,”™ mentioning meny of the ways in which we
fail to do so,

As in San Francisco, those brought up for discipline were required to
box with sorweone the same size, Among them were: Stanley Wright, who
gtole $100 from his mother; another boy who stole $300 from his mother;
little Bugh Doswell whe called Christa Smith eross—eyed after ghe had
an eye operation and ealled Michael Francis "buck-toothed"; Laskay
Sellers, who has been on the floor before, He was the young man who was
wearing a shirt with nude white women on it, BHe doesn't want to come

to church, doesn't obey his mother, associates with people outside the
church, Jim talked to him, saying we were trying to save him from
going to Jail, Be was reluctant to sign the release for boxing. Jim
threatened to call Jyvenile Hall in connection with other misdemeanors
of which he was ¢ Jim wondered about the stylish ¢lothes he was
wearing; his aunt said she gave them to him for his Junior high school
greduation, Jim said rewards should be given for good behavior. Beulah
Pendleton told me the mother and aunt had spoiled him, BHe has & brother,
Mervin, now living in the Valley, who behaves well and works as & name-
taker, laskay, like the others, had to box.

Jewel Wilson wag in more trouble in connection with welfare, She went
to the welfare office concerning her Medicare card though she was told
not to, She risked getting the people she lives with into trouble,
Jim told her to raise $200 pamphlet money, The others had to raise
sppropriate amounts,

It has been decided we will take & trip to Mexico starting Monday,
25 August, from Los Angeles, instead of BHawaii, which we will not be
able to do for several months,

Jin performed healings.

Everybody passed by the altar, For a short time Jim went along the
aisle, touching all who were in line,.

The meeting was out about 7.00,
I was asked to supervise Michael Francig, but he ecould not be found,

I went home with Beulah, BFBer dasughter with the nine children is mtill
in the houss,

Beulah prepared corn and wieners to eat, Watermelon was served later,
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“ I had fallen asleep reading the Wilson book, but afier eating the
watermelon I read Wilson for some time, going to sleep eagain about 12,00,

17 _Avgust ~ Su ~ Beuleh's daughter drove the children and me to the
Temple service., We arrived in the auvditorium about 11,40.
t‘\.-

. a .
Carloita Caldwell gave one of the testimonials, She had lefti th

Temple but returned, Jim had mentioned her this week,

Vhen Jim came on the podium he siarted speaking on finks and then on
"your lousy Jesus," very harshly. BHe said there were some finks present
for which the first remerks were intended., There would be no limit to
his vengeence, Jim mentioned the Pesrsons who have left the Temple

and were talking about us, The only way to leave this church is to
move five hundred miles awey end do us no herm.

T S ST
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His statements on Jesus were in line with those he bas mede recently,
though even stronger: Jesus was cowardly or he would have fought back;
he let 8 woman wasie & year's wages on perfume to wash hig feet as com-
pensetion for not being able to perform sexuzlly,

Y¥ore boxing metches were scheduled, Among them were little Hugh Doswell
again for calling names, Jim's grandson, Jim, agein for continuing bad
behavior, and two or three young men for various offenses, In several
of these matches girls boxed the boys and creditebly. One young man

. ? hed to wrestle lLarry Swinney, who made short work of him,

4 One of the young men wes wrongly accused of etriking Janet Tupper, G&he
RN said it had been Chris Cordell instead, Mery Cesanove had reported
=4 incorrectly, Jim severely reprimanded her for not having her facts
gtraight with reterence to a c¢hild, He had Linda Mertle box Mury.

5% Teddy Pearson, who is being cared for by Temple members, was reported
2 for calling e girl e "nigger bitch." Jim's decision, eoncurred in by
Council, was to send him back to his parents, We can't do anything
w for him unless the parente allow us legel adoption,

Jim performed healings,

Jim, at the podium, touched everyone except the children, whom the
adults were instructed to touch in his name, More than two hours were
required for the huge audience to pass in front of him, and the service
wag not out until 6,00,

I ate the communal dinner,

The buses left at 7,00,

B A R TRCIa A LN

I read Wilson, then slept.

At 10,00 we had about a half hour's rest stop at Button Willow, during
which I ran and talked to several people., For some reason there was &

i e e e e e e dqufullﬁn7q.u,sf7:7
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delay after the buses were loaded and we didn't leave until 11,00.

I read for an hour, I had a little trouble getiing to sleep, I got
up for the rest mtop at 2,00,

We arrived at San Francisco at 5,00, I took home Valor and Lela Murphy
and dropped EKaye Gibbs off at Enlis Robinson's, She is going to be in
San Francisco for a few deys,

18 Auzust = M ~ Showers had fellen during the night and the weather was
1T Aa

sl
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John is on vacation today., His new secretary, a black girl, entered
on duty but I didn't meet her,

I filed some papers in Carol's reference books, Otherwise I had little
work to do, I wrote the weekend's jowrnel entries,

Carol is going to be back to take care of final deteils, and the ettor—
neys are giving a lunch for her on Wednesday, Nicci was resentful
because the secretaries were not invited, She suggested to me that

we plan one for hexr, Inviting the secretaries and file room staff, I
agreed and Nicel discussed the plan on the phone with Carol who was
Pleased, This morning Nicei and T c¢lesared it with Betty Vasil, because

arame soxr thawa 4o a8 wwmila amndvod mnandatTl ol e [y, P

SO B4y VICIC 16 & TUiE€ &fgainst B8O0I8L1IZLIE between ELW.I’.‘IIByB and non-
professional staff, Betty, however, liked the idea, especially that
we were Inviting all depariment secretariesj; she was concerned only
that we not take too long at lunch, Nicel ecirculated an invitation and

will arrange for the food at a Chinese restaurant she knows, The event
is to be on Friday,

After eating my lunch at my desk, I borrowed Marie's Muni pass and went
to Mecy's, Berkshire is having their anmual hosiery sale, I buy little
clothing new except stockings. I got eix pairs for £7.35 including tax,
I bought & ewim pult for the Mexican trip, a8 I have had my old one for
years, The one I bought is a two-plece light dlue one. Mecy's was
having & sale, and I got the suit, originally priced at $22,00 for $15.00,
With tax it wvas $15,95.

I 4id not exercise tonight, as ell those going on the Mexican trip were
supposed to register st the Temple at 7,00, I prepered and ste dinner
and waghed disches as quickly as I could, I needed some fruit for the

rest of the week, went to the Farmer's Msrket and bought a honeydew melon
and s cantaloupe,

I put the ear in the Temple perking lot, as the San Francisco police are
on strike and I was nervous about leaving it on the street, T arrived
in the Temple about 7.30. To my surprise, few mmﬂn had some for recie-

F = =L [ e ] e g WA amEa WwLMlE Ve e

tering for the Mexican trip, Some others were gntting their physicel
examination forms filled out, I was told the staff wes not ready with
the Mexican plans, I sat down and read Wilson, finishing his book, To
the Pinland Station, (I am, however, going to read it through again,)
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1 talked to Lisa Layton while we waeited, Finally the staff (secretaries
and nurses) were ready and we had to £ill out numerous forms, Debbie

o Evans took my blood pressure again, and £t was 135 over 80, as when Ir,
Fudgen took it, I was all but through, The last step was to arrange
for payment for the trip., The charge is to be $200 for edults, end

the secretaries had obviously been told to be tough ebout collecting

e M o a T daTd Taoamw - - -
before the trip. I told Leona Collier I had given Lou Veather Davis

$300 for the Hewaii trip, Leone told me the payment wes not transfer-
able to the Mexican trip, She and Janet Shular said an announcement

to this effect had been & part of & Temple message, I thought they
must have misinterpreted instructions. It would not be fair to bar me
from the Fexican trip, as the date for the Hewaii trip had been changed,
end if it took place at all it would be several months &way, according
to Jim, I hed asked for my vacetion et work and had slready chenged
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= it once, and I had had to borrow the money from the benk, I was advised

o to write to Grace Sitoen, head of the Finance Committee, but leonz and
Janet were not sympathetic. I will oonsult Grace on Wednesday and per—

3 haps Tim
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% I took home & carload of young people who had been precticing for the

F; next Yﬁuth ETCuUp entertainment, One glrl ocould not get in her house,

and I had to bring her back to the church, I then got three more riders,

e

I was home at 11,30, I pressed clothes while listening to "In Conver—
pation,”

I read Wilson,
I went to bed at 2,30,

E i 19 August = T = I failed to lose any weight on the fruit juice end dutter-

¥ milk diet, probably because of snacks eaten at bedtime and high calorie

fruit, such as watermelon,

— B Py Vv

I vorked on & few odds and enids to get ready for Carol’

PP GU . ]
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x I completad the weekendts Journzl entries,

v I had e long conversation with Lorreine, I wanted to find out when I

' could come over to see Ryn before she left, T told Lorreine I hoped to
go to Mexico next week but that plans were not final yet, I didn't give
her any detaile on Dorothy's escapade, but I told her I hsd had a mis-

understanding with Mebs, We sBpoke in general about my unsatiefactory
relationship with my sisters and their negative views about the Temple.

i Y e weLa— e AAFER=

Her advice was to refrain from bringing the topic up. She thinks they
sxe concerned about my welfare,

s S R S

EE

Lorraine t01d4 me Beth and Rondal are getting a divoroe. The principal
cause of friction is Beth's career ambitions, ine said Rondal
didn't want her to work but is immature himself 1 ng responsibility
for supporting his femily, Lorreine said she has hot interfered but has
never been enthusiastic about Rondal, I to0ld her that I believed the
traditional marriage relationship is not meeting present-day needs, I
will see lorraine and Ryn either this coming Friday or on 5 September,
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I helped Velita out by typing & letter for her, She always looks wan
and thin and worried (I suppose she has not yet learned anything definite
about her suspected cancer), She is sometimes g0 busy that she eats a
sandwich at her desk for lunch end yet she doesn't find her work inter-
esting, She told me shefd like to moke a change but hesitates as she 1is

g0 new in the department,

At noon I saw the film in the employees' film series, which wes epparently
a part of several called "The Reluctant World Power," It was produced

by the Department of State and had footage showing American history from
World War I to the end of World wer II,

I ate my lunch outside on the PGAE steps,

When I returned, Carol was in, Between phone calls and visitors she

went through a8 great amount of paper which I had to route to file or
other attorneys, Of greatest concern to her wes a request from Mr,
Johnson to get her personal account with Bechiel straightened out (the
accounting office 48 always behind in recording transactions) and her
lest expense account done, The latier had been drafted and I was holding
it for an sdditionzl item of informetion, I finished these two tesks,

ok -,\‘.\,j',q-.qf, EOEA ‘!“ : «Wr- Rgga® ol g o, o e

I left for my appointwent at the dentist's at 3.45. The dental techni-
cian demonstrated to me agein the correct procedure for brushing and

y i flossing my testh,

a

When I got home I exercised.

I prepared and ate dinner and washed dighes.

W lh, By vy JX s

Lfi;& Bertha Cavit called with my Temple message, the one I would have received
& last night had I been home, It did state that money paid for the Rewali
trip could not be applied to the Mexican trip.

? I typed in my journal from 9.00 to 11,30, At the end I had difficulty
: with ny typewriter ribbon which I had not put on the machine correctly,

o Wanda Johnson called me, informing me that it had been decided that I
could go on the Mexican trip,

&

1 read Wilson for an hour,

AT L

went W oed 8
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20 August = W « Carol had a mumber of errangements to make connected with
her move and I spent some time on the phone regarding these details,

I typed the table of contents for her July reading file, DBetty Barclay
hed done 1t for me last week, but the form was not quite right and it
waen't neat enough,

LS Ko

I typed up my list of expenditures for July.
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I ate lunch outside,

Cexrol invited me for lunch tomorrow,

I took en hour's nap after work,

I ate a quick dinner, I em avoiding starches and fats this week in an
attempt to take off some weight, since the fruit juice and butisrmilk
diet was not successful,

Mognolia end I left for the service at 8,00, It was again in San Fran-

cisco, Attendance soemed 4o me 4o he sparss. probohlv oan mocount of

EF e ST B i o WA LW e ¥

the police strike, There have been many acts of vandalism and rodbery.

Jim, when he came on the podium, spoke about the strike, He felt that
for police and firemen t¢ leave the ocitizens unprotected was indefensible,
Fe remarked with satisfaction that the black off{cers had not gone on
strike and that areas inhablited by dlacks had been quiet, Be called
attention to the fascist-like actions of the estriking policemen, BHe
expressed scorn for the mayor for his conciliatory attitude toward them,
Members should individually call the Board of Supervisors and state thelr
approval of their firm stand,

Peuline Groot was called on the floor, Jim reed a note which ehe had
written in which she refused to be counseled by Marie Katsaris, She
seid she had no confidence in Marie, She signed the note "Angrily."
Merie and Peuline are both living in the San Francisco temple, Jim said
he did have confidence in Marie and that Peuline's objections to her
were based on Marie's efforts to correct her self-indulging behavior.
Peuline has her first forty-hour-a-week job since coming to the Temple
four years ago, Jim and others bereted her for her "honky" mentality.,
Many of her past actions were recalled, She had not been diligent in
Job seeking, ©She had to be awakened for pervice today and insisted on
eating before coming, Recenily she put her hand over the mouth of an
elderly black woman during a service, When Jim heard of her once allow~-
ing Georgia Lecy to massage her feet after Gecrgla had just hed all her
teeth extrected (he had been on the telephone when this incident had been
recounted), he became so infuriated that he rushed {oward her and hsd
his hands on her throat before staff on the platform could resirein him,

Jin expleined to the congregation his condition of hyperinsulinism, which
csuses him to move to destroy an enemy, He said he should have been
stopped before he reached Pauline,

Kumerous people testified t© Pauline's unregenersted behavior, I inguired
whether we had to meintein in membership someone who hadn't profited after
four years with us, Jim replied briefly thet he wouldn't have put up with
four days of her, let alone four years, but she knew "someone," Pauline
wee required to box with Paulette Jackson, then with & second person and
finelly & third, Although all hed superior ability to hers, she stood

up to the first two, The third, & emell black girl, got her down, The
audience wes eager to see her worsted, She is to bring in $200,
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Jim warned that we were not to reflect in any way on anyone who had been
disciplined by the group, They were to be treated as kindly as usual.

T After a healing session, the congregation came to the altar,

? Jim warned es he had previously that we were to turn no one over to the

v police,

E The meeting wes over about 11,30, I went to the back room to give the

2 information for the trip which had not been complete the other night.

g I hed five riders: Valor, Contonie, Michael, end Megnolia, plus a woman

i I had not known previously, Valor had been in the same position as 1

% was, having paid her money for the Fawailan trip, but she received o

e letter from Father eaying thaet ghe could go on the Mexican trip, Megnolis
t has paid for the promised land trip, but she doesn't want to go to Mexioo,

3 Contonia did not go to Los Angeles this week, so did not hear the announce=

'% ments about the Mexican trip and her caller did not give her the message,

" She said she was going to inform Council, es this is the second time she

i-: hes not received an important message.

After letting Velor off, I drove Megnolia to the post~office where she
had something to do for the Temple, I asked Michael where he had been
on Saturday night, Contonia sald he had gone pamphleting without letting
his supervisor know,

After I left Magnolia at her house, T parked the car in Joyce Heitmeler's
driveway, as we were ali warned not to be on the streets at night,

I 4id the dishes, I read for an hour and ate some nmuts.,
I went to bed st 3,00,

21 August = Th = This morning I received my vacation pay check but not

my regular one, As it had been returned for a sub-number, I waited wntil
the second delivery, but it didn't arrive then either, Betty Vasil checked
with Finance and Accounting, and I went to the Peyroll Deparimenti myself,
They thought it might have been double-stuffed (put in momeone else's
envelope) and wented to wait to see if it would be returned.

I started packing Carol's binders and papers in ocartons,

Carol had invited me to lunch, She had had me make reservations &t the
Conference Room, & restaurant on the top floor of the Union Bank Building,
Vhen we arrived there, we found that they had the reservation for Friday
instead of Thursday and had a waiting line, so they oould not accommodeate
us, Carol was annoyed, We went to the Hyatt Regency instead, eating at
their Merket Flace Restaurant looking out on the street, The day was
very pleasant, I had braised beef brisket with s tomato sauce, The food
was not hot and it was not very good., We each had & glass of white wine,
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I vorked on Carol's last chronological file,
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This evening I took the car to Teft's service station to find out what
was the cause of a sirange nolse it makes when starting, They szid it was
a worn left rear exle bearing, Replacement end labor cost were estimnted
at $40 to $50, I decided to wait until I could make up my mind what to
do about the car, I am thinking of eselling it or giving it to the Temple,

R

I washed my hair,

] recelved 8 Temple messapge that we were not going on the trip to Mexico,
Jim foresaw danger to life and limb,

I

I prepared and ate a meal and washed dishes,

LY

-; T read Wilson,
Co 22 August = F « I put my time card in, Carol didn't give me the infor-
b3 mation for hers and didn't get it in todey,
~
i I still had not received my check, Payroll said they would issue encther,
= Filling out the necessary documenis consumed much time,
¥
w

The secretaries took Cerol to lunch st Louie's of Grant Avenue, a Chinese
restaurant, Nicecl had mzde all the arrangements, There were about fifteen
of us, Ve took texis t¢ the restaurant. My share for Carol's lunch came
to only a quarter, The others had & cockiail, I had grapefruit juice,

We had about ten separate dishes and the food was excellent, Nicci had
collected the money in advance, T paid §5.30, including Carol's dinner
and my share of the tip. My juice was TO¢#,

T
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Several of us walked back, The day was beautiful,
T% I received a substitute check,
. I finished packing Carol's meterials,
B I said goodbye to Carol, She will be back in a month or two, as she
i :z;?g;.ahip her furniture wntil she is certain sbout the house ghe is

At home I washed clothes,

I

il

I worked on my journal,
23 August = S = T got up at 6,30,

2 e e T

_ Magnolia called, wented to go to the Coop with me, 1 picked her up
: about 9,15, We went first to Ide King's so that Magnolia could deliver
: some baked goods for the concession stand tonight,

We shopped for groceries at the Coop., On the way home we stopped at
Petrini'a, I to get some tomatoes, she to get some nectarines.

I unloaded groceries and put them away,

e e e e e e e e = e s I/L/,- -~ ,t’/
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I prepared a meal, ate end washed dishes,
% I cleaned the apartment.
I slept from 4,00 to 5,00,
I had a little more food,

I gave Magnolia e ride to the Temple service which wes at 6,30, We were
put quickly through the security check, were told to put away our name
ecards and pictures of Jim, Ir. Carleton Goodlett was there, talking with
Jim and others upstairs, but he did not appear before the congregation.

WA Y B R g

Marcy told of some of her experiences inspecting hospitals and nursing
homes, On many occasions ghe was led by supra-normal means to find the
very situation which proved the malfeasance of the directors of these
institutions who were giving poor care to or cheating elderly, helpless
people,

Jim said Dr. Goodlett had been discussing with the Temple plans for
getting approval for a redevelopment project in the Western Addition,

A federal grant would be obtained. We would have an apertment house

to provide commmnal living for us all, & hospital, & restaurant, a super—
market, & gym, Maps were taken down the aisler to show our plans,

WU M A
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The film, “Joe Hill," was shown. At first the sound was bad and never
4id become very clear, The picture took many prizes in Europe, but
the theater owners refused to show it in this country, It is the story
of a labor organizer in the early 1900's who was framed and executed by
N the Mormons in Utah when he was trying to orgsnize the copper miners,
i We saw Jim orying at the end of the picture, Referring to Jesus' words,
- "0 Jerusalem, I would have gathered you under my wings as a chicken
gathers her brood, but you would not," he ssid he was erying because

anme noannla shawvad na faoline far the niatura. same olant .
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Speaking of the end of the police strike, Jim was bitter about the behavior
% of the police.

- The service was over at about 12,30,

I had promised a ride to six children, I would have made two trips, but
they didn't find me, although I waited some time, I took home Valor
and Contoniea,

We left the church at 1,00, I got home at 2,00,

I read Wilson and ate Bome snacks,

IR R & S S

I went to bed at 3,00,

24 August = Su - I got up at 9,00,

I had for breaskfast centaloupe, scones with a fried egg, fried beef slices,
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- I did not put up & lunch as Jim had told us we would have a long bresk
e between gervices,

Service was at 10,30 so that we could finish early, es Jim with a number
of members was going to the Nation of Islem mwosque 2t 2,00, I was in
line a little after 10,30 and my name wes put on the late list which

Jim had directed be taken.

N 1'#,»-..’. -

Jim explained that the arrangement with the Muslims was e marriage of
vrotection, not doctrine,

Y e

while he took the offering, Jim made a powerful stetement, seying every=-
one had a choice between living with a feeling of resentment or & feeling
of guilt, One could feel resentment over his misfortunes, what he

didn't have, or guilt about having so much more then others who suffer
through no feult of their own., Speaking of the African mother trying to
feed her ¢hild with her dried yp breast; he cried, "Why should I live

in comfort while she is atarving°

L
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He opened a question peried but took only one question., A young person
wanted to know why the schools do not tell of the merite of soclalism
which is obviously a better system, Jim said: What ie good for you
the capitalists who conirol the medis and the educational system won't
teach, An example is the conirast between their treetment of the Joe
Hill story and that of the Bible, »Most of you have never heard of this
L great hero, while you can hear about the Bible and Jesus on every TV
oW and radio station,

TG W e
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P After a healing session, Jim had the congregation come to the alter,

gecurity

n gegurl L

wniforms (there has been & flurry of uniform sewing in the last few days)
: marched past the Temple door to the Mislim mosque, accompanying Jim,
'3§ Not all security went, and the leadership, including the nurses, did go.

The gervice ended at 1.30. Three hundred npeople. Aregsed

- e anA N  adet £ | gregsed

.-l-

‘ I gave a ride to Eeye Gibbs who wanied to go to & park to be alone for
" the interval between services, I left her at the Panhandle, giving her
‘ my watch, and told her where to meet me at 5,00,

.-.,i I prepared food, ate, and washed disghes,

I worked on Journel entries,

e, 0

Kaye came to the apartment to
re in}

for the evening service, v

go to the bethroom at about 4,15, Ve left

4 for 5.30, at 4.45.

Faye said she doesn't want 10 go to the promised lend, She wants to glve
her life for the revolution, as she doesn't want to live anyway. I indi-
cated that we should all do what is decided is most useful, and those
who weren't especially trained might be & handicap if they stayed here,
She said in that case she would commit sulcide, I reminded her of what
Jin said would be the fate of one who takes his or her life, She didn't
care, If she came back again, she would commit suicide sgain and agein,
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I stopped her talking of suicide,

Jim told us of the Muslim meeting, Their leaders insist on perfect
order and obedience, Thelr members had to listen to three hours of
Wallace ohammad's remerks trensmitted by telephone, However, Jim said
they etood for him after his talk to them.

In 8 catharsis session, Toumy Moore and Derrin Purifoy, who hed been
told to stay epart, were on the floor for stealing items from the Purifoy
ocommune, They used them to outfit & hide-out which they used for sex
experimentation, The boys were slow to confess what they had been doing
and even slower to admit that they took turns being on top, Jim took a
casual atiitude toward the sexual behavior which he said wes natural,

but was severe about the steasling, He particularly condemmed Tommy who
tried to blame some shoplifting he did on another child,

Martin Amos hit Christa with a flyswetter and according to his mother,
Sharon, ected chauvanistically toward girls., She therefore thought he
should have to box & girl, Such & match was arranged, and the girl gave
him a beating until he c¢ried, though he was stubborn,

A boy named Marko had hit esomeone with a stick and he had to box, Be
gave the most cowardly demonstrstion we have had, He hid his head and
fell down, delaying the finish,

For those who d4idn't see "Joe Hill," the last{ two reels of the picture
were shown again,

After filing past the altar, the Los Angeles people left on their bus,
The reat of the congregation went past the altar,

1 took home Valor, Contonie, Lela Murphy, I had offered Sue Noxon @
ride, but she didn't meet me a8 specified,

I was home at 1,00,
I read the newspaper,

T went to bed at 2,00,

25 Awpust - M = I got up at 8,00,
I phoned Lorraine who was gurprised that T had not gone on the Mexican
trip, I to0ld her I wes taking =y vacetlion enyway, I planned io see

the Exhibition of the Archaeological Finds of the People's Republic of
China tomorrovw morning and vondered if Ryn might not like to go with
me, ILorraine gaid both she and Eyn had seen the exhibit., Ryn had seen
1% twice and had to do some work on her thesis,

At 9,30 I drove to the Pay 'n' Save at Church and Market where I bought
a permanent wave set (Lilt, for hard-to-wave hair) for $1,44., I took it
to0 the Safeway next door where I bought a few grocery items, Contonia
waeg going to give me & permenent, but when I arrived at her spartment,
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I found I had left the set in the Safewey store, We returned for it

Y but didn't get it back., I bought another and Contonia bought some
5 groceries,

Contonia gave me my permanent, She was the only one in the house, She

sald ghe and Rosezetta had had an srgument over care of the children

i all of whom were sick with different eilments, Contonia had scolded
Rosezetta for leaving her medicine where the baby must have found it,
The baby hed hed te be hospitalized, Michael was still having trouble
with his stomach, Contonia thinks he has ulcers from anxiety ebout his
mother, He has just turned twelve., One of the girle hes pneumonia,
Rosezetta had taken the children to Mary's, and Contonia had her key
and said ghe's not going to let her return, Contonie is also having
trouble with her son, who isn't living in the apartment either at the
moment, Contonia says her daughter geve her no trouble when growing
up. She began to have relations with men who, Contonia says, are homo-
sexucl and beet her up, She thinks she may have a man now,

wid, ,‘.__: iy
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She apparently went to them for advice about feelings of depression follow-
ing the taking of a hormone prescription., Council, according to her, tolad
3 her there was nothing they could do for her, she must sclve her own prob-
E lem. They wouldn't let her communicete with Jim., She says Leona Collier
' tore her note up., She was critical of Bea Morton in particuler and had
harsh words for Vermell Henderson also, She says Council has fevorites.

I t0ld her that Council members were over-burdened and very tired, and
they mostly wanted to save Jim from exira burdens, Aftier my recounting
some of my experiences in India with people in hopeless condtions, she
began to take & more moderate attitude and se2id Fether wmust have sent

me to talk to her,

3

e .

* Contonia was also very disturbed about alleged bad treatment from Council,
4.

L3

17'3; Contonie is plarming 4o move into the Temple and give her furniture to
S the Temple,

She gave me a half cantaloupe and two palemi sandwiches with lettuce
and tometo,

My hair came out very curly.

. _vr,‘?'ﬂ—-_' it
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I got home about 4,00,

1 exercised,

Y prepared dinner and ate end weshed dishes,

I started to type the 1 t¢ 15 February section of my journal, I had &

groat deal of difficulty installing & new ribbon on my ¢typewriter, I
could not get it to rewind correctly.

Al e g R R

I read newspapers,

I went to bed about 2,00,
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26 August - T = I got up &t 8.00,

At 9,00 I drove to Golden Gate Park, parked the car on John F., Kennedy
Irive and walked over to the Asian Art Museum to see the Exhibition of
Archaeoclogical Finds of the People's Republic of China, This is the
last week of the two-month exhibition, Enormous ecrowds have been viewing
it d&ilYo
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There wag & line when I arrived, Visitors were assigned to groups of

one hundred and were seated while they waited, For & guarter I bought

8 brochure describing some of the items and giving the dates and background
information, The first groups went in earlier than the stated opening hour
of 10,00 o'clock, Our group, Fo. 10, entered the door just adbout 10,00,
After entering, the groups were not kept together, and one could stay es
long as one liked, However, in general the viewers were kept moving, I
d4id not have much difficulty seeing the exhibits, as people who could see
over me let me get close to the glass cases, The exhibits were in chrono
logical order, starting with primitive society of 600,000 to 4,000 yeers
ago, then slave society from 2100 to 476 B.C., then feudal society from
475 B.C. to 1840 A,D,, though the latest object displeyed seems to be

of the Yuan dynasty, ending 1368 A,D., I was imprescsed with the distinc-
tive Chinese eppearance of almost the earliest artifacte. I expected

to have difficulty seeing the galloping horse of the Eastern Han period
(25~220 4,D,), but the crowd around it was not great, What seemed to

ot the mogst aittention veg thse dzde shroud gsevwn with anld thread of Tou

BG L] WAL ALY b2 T Y Wil YhWis T WilG uuuw BP 3 Ly W LA Wil WA Wid bv-&\‘ Wl LA Wt A -l i
Wan, wife of Prince Ching of Chungshan, 113 B.C, ~ Western Han dynasty,
and traffic hed to be urged to move along.
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1 came out of the exhibit about 12,00,
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o I mzde some vegetable soup and after eating spent the afternoon and
E evening typing in my jJournal, The typewriter ribbon was etill not winding
s correctly, and I had to rewind it by hand when it ceme to the end.

- My ozller with the Temple message geve me the information on the planned
trip to Disneyland on labor Iey. The coet for adulte will be $4.50 for
sdmission and $6,50 for rides. Iunch and enacks will be furnished, and
no one is to buy enything independently,

RS

I had an evening meal,
I read the newspapers,

27 August -~ W ~ I got up st 8,00,

I finished typing the journal entries of 1 to0 15 February and started
to make corrections and calendar entries.

T PNETR TR T .
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The day was cloudy and rein waes predicted,

I prepared a meal, I had cantaloupe, peppers stuffed with bread crumbs,
cottage cheese, nuts, and with tomato sauce,
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Avout 12,30 I took the Muni (Bnyes Street, transferring to Polk Street)
t0 Ghirerdelli Square and the Cannery, I walked among the shops and

aTamem dho sateasdta Hha o mame sannd amd dn dhae and 14 vag & 'hna“-l—!fﬂ"l
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day, I went to the Coop and purchased & little fruit and popcorn, 1
wanted to get as much cash as I could for the weekend, They don't have
check cashing facilities yet, and I was only able to get $10 over my
purchases, I will have to give the Temple & check for my bus fare if
I can pay it at ell, My bank balance is very low,

I got home about 5,00,
I finished corrections of my journal,
I ate & little.

Magnolias went to the Temple service early, T drove to the Temple about
Ted5e

When Jim came on the podium he took an offering, EHis first words were
to urge people to become commmal, Then he put pressure on us ‘o sell
pamphlets; he was disappointed that so few were doing it, &nd he even
threatened that those who didn't have pamphlet money to turn in would
not be allowed to go Disneyland,

Several cases of harassment of our black members, such as having garbage
thrown on their grounds or their gerdens torn up, have occurred in Red-
wood Valley and Tkdiah,

At 9,30 ve locked at an hour's program on Paul Robeson over KQED, Tele-
vision sets had been dbrought and were put around the aunditorium, Jim

was angry because Hobesonfs activism in support of socielism wee hardly
mentioned, and there were many shots from Robeson's movies showing him

in the stereotyped role of a black man which is promoied by white smoclety,
Jim had some workers call the station to complain, getting the answer
thet black activism ie & *bore."

Iynette Jones was brought on the floor, baced on a report from Jenny
Cheek that she had a negative attitude, was sulky and uncooperative.
Jenny was not present, and the testimony was rether confused, Most seemed

m opmann Phoad alhe wman snaldTad and Lealndand Aav sadddrme hoaw Aacm waer
o ﬁﬁ&cﬂ' wWio vy OliT wWoo ﬂw“w i LAUIDLD vOR Vi ch% AIGA WRLL WY s

Suddenly Gruce Stoen ran up to give Jim a report which he immediately
reported to the congregation: Tim Stoen had been shot, Jim's first
words were to connect the congregationts lack of enthusiasm for reising
funds to get to the promised land with the tragedy., He went out for a
few minutes, coumseling us to "reflect.” Be came back and before he
had received any report of how Tim was, he said he would be all right,
would be on his feet, in good health,

I caused Jim some agitation by stating that two women in my row had been

sleeping, I meant that they had been sleeping earlier, I misunderstood
a question from Jim., BHe thought 1 meant that they had been sleeping
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after we heard that Tim had been shot, He was furious until it was
determined that they had had to be ewakened before that occurrence,

$ Information was recelved from Tim that he was indeed 8l} right, and

N finally we heard a recording of his voice, He had been told to come
. to the service and decided on his own to stey behind to work, He was
- shot from & car near the Rexall drug store in Ukiah,

Jim appealed for a special offering, Some gave proverty.

: Jim said Mike Cartmell has graduated from law school and is working et

?- the District Attorney's office with Tim in Uklah,

3_ Shay=-Shay Mertle, the boy who was brought from Philadelphia by Jim after

5 he with his companions had been eating out of garbege cans, was called

kS up. He causes constant trouble, had hit a 1ittle boy on the head with
o a flashlight, had threatened girls. Hie adoptive parents had been called

3 to the school at least once & week last year, Jim said this wasn't going

W to continue this year, TUpon the first incident he will be sent back to

* his mother in Philesdelphie, Be has been disciplined numerous times,

% ineluding whipping, Jim prepared to have the board used egein, then

% decided he should have to box, A boy named Devid brought him to his

knees, though he had fought back,

R

Rocki Breidenbach was up egain in connection with confused reports con-
cerning her remerks and activities, some of ther involving Jewel Runnells,
who is living at Rocki's care home, Jevel wes seid to be wanting to
move, & pattern with her, It seemed Rocki may have suggested meking an
srrangement with Zippy and Hyacinth Edwards to exchange patients, so that
Rocki would have only white patients, She sald she mcde the suggestion
for the well-~belng of the patients. She has continued to talk too much
with patients, According to workers there, the place is in e constant
uproar, and Rocki gets excited and shouts. Zelline O'Bryant is involved
a8 usual in the difficulty. She and Jewel have been keeping their rooms
locked which is against regulations, Jim counseled that Rocld should
control her emotions, not talk so much, reise $50 pamphleting, and Jewel
should be more active,

Jim healed one perscon publicly, BHe hed the congregstion file past the
altar, Fermented grepe juice from our own grepes had been brought and
we each were given a small paper cup of it,

It was 2,00 before we left the Temple, I had a little difficulty getting
my passengers together, I got home &t 3,00,

I ate some wvatermelon and popoorn and read Wilson,

I went to bed at 5,00,

ey b e A RS B T Ly S e

28 August « Th = I got up at 9,00,
I spent most of the day bringing journal entries up to date.

o . HH2e3

B L ETRT R S A S U S



A 3

FROEE T TS

W WY e

e

.

BRI SRR P

. <)

Journal = II, 141

I had only one full meal: a plece of cantaloupe, eggplant baked with
cheese, onions and tomatoes,

I went for an hour's walk in Golden Gate Park et 4,00, It was & lovely
day.

1 washed underwvear and several outer garments,

I read the 16 to 28 February journal entries preliminary to starting to
type themn,

I read Wilson.

I went to bed at 2,00,

I made journal entries ﬁnd listed expenditures,
I pressed clothes,

I ate a little,

Since Jim had put so much emphasie on leafletiing, I decided to spend e
couple of hours at it. I intended to go to Union Street and sell pamph~
lets near the fine shops there, I failed to get off the bus &t the right
stop and went on down to Beach Street, 1 tried to ask for donations on
several corners but the crowds seemed unsympathetic and I had no success,
I walked up past Coste=Plus, but novhere had any luck, I walked to Union
Street but found ne crowds, and getting tired, decided to go home. 1
walked along Columbus and then to Markeit, 1 stopped for a closer view
of the Transamerica Pyramid, Some rugs, bedcovers, wall hangings, snd

8o forth, from different countries were exhibited,

Cn Market Street I took the bus 21 home, arriving sbout 5,00,

I prepared a meal, ate and weshed dishes,

1 packed for the Los Angeles trip.

I lay down for half an hour,

I érove to the Temple at 8,00,

In the pervice Jim said there was a hotel for sale, BHe wanted to kmow
how many would be interested in commmal living in the facility. Names
weres taken, Jim was plessed with the number of people who gave their
names and paid on this basig he would begin negotiating,

Whether or not one believed in socialism, one had to edmit the power of
the group., In these times, individuale cannot make it,

Jim seid that although he differed with the Muslims on some details, he
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(T respected them for having at least rejected the white man's religion,
L Jesus had never repudiated slavery, sand Paul upheld it. He repeated
: details on the Gnostice, that the creator of this world was evil, end

¥ Lucifer was the real saviour, The one who died on the c¢cross was not
* Jesus but Simon the Cyrenian,

Frances Buckley had to box., She struck e younger sister end has been
very uncooperative lately, She was thoroughly beaten,

Melvin Johnson was reported by one of our white members who works at

8 bowling elley as having spent money there, BElacks are not welcome
there, Felvin camitted he had tried to influence the white member not
to tell on him, Fe is communal, got the money from selling some of his
belongings which should have been turned in to the commune, Melvin
gaid other members hed visited the alley and named Vieki Moore and her
boys., Vickl admiited she had taken the children, They had been given
money to attend the fair but no money for rides, so they had requested
to go bowling, Jim ruefully remarked that Vicki had given the congre-
gation & chance to see & counselor in & boxing match, John Harris wrest-
led Melvin, got the better of him in epite of his age, Vicki boxed and
lost to Shirley Smith,
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Carl Barnett had left the Temple, got into trouble and was in prisong
he needed our help to get out,

B Tim Stoen was present, working in the law office, end addressed the
S congregation, paying & tribute to Jim'e power and love,

Jim performed healings,

Kurses and secretaries are now wearing red scarf caps with their blue
choir uniforms.

B 3 The gervice was out &t 12,30, T saw Tim outside and embraced him,

I got & Beat on Fo., 3 bus, I moved my oar inio the parki

ng lot,
The buses left at 3,00,

The buses were crowded as never before, I later heard we carried ninety-
nine people in our bus,

R

30 August - S - We stopped at Button Willow at 8,30 for an hour. I ran,
ste, brushed my teeth,

—_
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I spoke to Mike Prokes about my car, I told him I intended to give it
t0 the Temple &t the end of September, It was not in good condition and
repairs would be ocostly, but the Temple might be able to do the work and
sell the oar if they couldn’t use it,

o A s 0

I hed a few words with Tim Stoen, It was & besuiiful day.
Ve arrived at los Angeles st 12,20, I was in the line for security check
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more than an hour, 1 was scﬁrcely able to dress in time for the start
of pervice at 2,00,

Jim told the los Angeles members of Temple plans for buying a hotel in
San Francieco, explaining that rural areas were no longer safe for us
and that we had friendlier relations with police and politicians in San
Francisce than in Los Angeles. He had 1lisies made of those interested

& e — T4t
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Jim spoke angrily of abuses perpetrated by some members, in particular
those who requested meditation for relatives who are not members and those
who want to know whether he has received a certain gift, He takes our
ills upon himself, had been suffering all night from diarrhea, He was
transferring this to a member of the choir who asked him about some

tovels she gave, said she would have "four days of shit,"

A catharsis session was held., First on the floor was Bruce Mo

had to box for pulling a knife on his sister,

is, who

Garnert Johnson was up for misbehavior, His grendmother didn't want him
to have to fight. lee Ingram said she was the boy's problem. She hes

been resurrected once after eluding the truth. The boy atood up against

his grandmother and on account of this had to fight only one round,

Agnes Jones was called up, She ran up & huge phone bill while staying
with Hazel Deshiell in Los Angeles, without telling Hazel of it, The
calls were to & man in the East for whom Agnes had & romantle attachment,
though he is married and has affairs with other women, Jim told of
Agnes's background, Be and Marcy adopted her when she was eleven, the
daughter of a prostitute, She couldn't talk plainly and Jim was told

she was g0 retarded ghe would never learn t0 read and write, She gover-
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came those problems, She is wvery sympathetic with older people.

Jim said she had one last fault =~ ghe is still led around by her ess
and had a hiestory of endangering the Temple by her relationships, Jim
wag particularly concerned by the effect upon Stephanie and said Michael
was being ruined and should be placed in another home, Agnes had a fixed
idea in her head that she was no good like her mother, Jim mentioned
that Bea Morton had written him a note seylng she was no good, Every
person was necessary just to be here, Illustrating that we can overcome
our bad characteristics, Jim said, "I set a sentinel in the middle of
Ky brain to prevent me from being & criminal," Recalling how he had
refused to abandon Agnes when she was a child, he told her, "I risked
my marriage, Jjob and church over you,"

Agnes had said that Dorothy Brewer was treated like a dog at the time

she and Ray were disciplined for their relationship, Jim said she wasn't
concerned about Dorothy, wanted to "nail®" Ray, Jim rejected Agnes's
intention to leave. "“No one has a right to leave, and if you do, even
if you come back, I'll never forget it." He said the group was like

the spokes and hub of a wheel; the spoke is as important as the hud,

Jim: *"Why am I holding the meeting so long? To get eome of you to quit,”
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" Jim's decision on Agnes was that she should raise §1,000 in thirty days.
. She will take two jobs., At that time the Council will decide what to
. do about Michael., Jim offered to let Ray get a divorce, left it up to
5 him, Ray and Dorothy are no longer interested in each other, Dorothy

has worked very well in los Angeles (I see her working in the kitchen
whenever we come to los Angeles, and ghe is e member of the Los Angeles

Service had apparently started lete, Rides were arranged, A few songs
were sung.

7 dance group.) Agnes had to box with Rose Pearson, who beat her badly,
’ Jim performed some healings,.
; A1l those who had ever asked for meditation for a non-member or thanks
for a gift were required to come to the altar with a gift, They were
& given three minutes to get in line,
3
\;1 The meeting was dismissed at 8,00,
.'ﬁ
o 142 asked me to supervise Von Smith. Joyce Shaw told ma he had been
3 sulky, We went home with Beulah after the usual delays,
ii
* Beulah gave us baked chicken, bread, camned soup and watermelon,
%
& I read Wilson for a few minutes,
oy I went to bed about 1,00,
31 August - Su = Beulah got me up at 8,30, The boys had slept in the den
. and had talked late,
.‘ For breakfast we had eggs, sausage, toast and grits,
j I asked Beulah about her daughter and the nine c¢hildren she is keeping.
R One boy is in a youth facillity but was released for the holiday, The
- daughter is trying to find a place to live, The father is & wino, The
} daughter, who is more or less mentally incompetent, sleeps most of the
: time and had to be prodded by Beulah to do anything for the children,
B We hed to wait for Beulah's husband to take us to the Temple, Beulsh
= paid being late to church mede her nervous, I urged her to sign up for
e commmnal living in San Francisco, and she said she had thought of it,
. Von Smith's brother Kelly has changed his name to Vance, Von said he
e had been living with Gerry Lambrev in the Valley but had fouled it up,
: was now with Gladys end David,
f We arrived at the Temple &t 11,15, went through the security check at
§ 12,00,

Jim had come out and started the offering contest immediately, San
Francisco, with the aid of Wesley Johnson's maneuvers, beati Los Angeles
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o by $1,500 or so., Jim said this did not have to be if people with money
- had not been sitting on it, A good deal of excitement was worked up,
% Paul Flowers and Hugh Forsom represented los Angeles and, besides Wesley,
é Rick Cordell and Chris Lewils San Prancisco. Iater Jim indicated to us

’ thet $12,000 had been collected, just enough to meet the month's budget.

Jim announced that by December 14 something will happen which will pro-
foundly affect some of the people in this room,

Be said white posses were all over the country, taking the law into
their hands,

B A T D .

Jim recounted how neaxrly twenty years ago he had died out to self, He
told of a horribvle dzy in which the leaders of his church, including
Loretta Cordell's mother, had been killed in an automobile accident.

With them was his adopted Korean child, Attempiing to get to them, he
had to evade murderers and rapists to protect Agnes, who was a child,

and the wife of & minister, %Since that day nothing can make me sad

or afraid.” "No one has been snatched from my hand since, for I know
who I am," The Korean child had had & premonition of her death for
several days and had repeated, "0k Boh needs & momy and daddy,“ BHe

got in touch with the Korean orphan asylums and found her sister, Suzanne,
who was seven and was to be relessed to a 1ife of prostituion, BHe told
how his daughter hed to be buried in water in & cemetery for blacks,
There is space for him in that cemetery dbut "I'll not be in & graveysrd.,"
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Jim held a healing session.

N,

All came by the eltar,
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. Jim stated that those who drank and partied last night were "outside of
T my will and will get & whammy from my power,"

The meeting was out at 5,00,
1 ate downstairs.

At 6,00 those going to Disneyland met in three groups: Redwood Valley
o in the balcony, Ios Angeles on the main floor of the Temple, Bay Area in
0 the Annex, Janet Shular and other workers explained the organizetion
S for tomorrow to our group., People were seated in the Annex according to
' age: 3 to 11, 12 ¢o0 17, and adults, Keeping the young people quiet
was difficult, Each group to which people were assigned had one or more
leaders, and groups were to stay together throughout the day, Throughout
the day security members would man posts, and the nurses would have e
station on the ceniral plaza., I was put in a group of sdults, some of
them seniors, and was named one of the three leaders, Each group had to
check with the nurses to see whether there were any health problems, We
were to load our luggage on the bus by which we would be returning to the
Bay Area, but these buses were not necessgrily the buses by which we
would go to Disneyland, Breakfast was ) erved st 5,30, and the buses
wvere to leave at 7,00,

L) A WD

Wy 4




. Journel - II, 146
“ After I had scen the nurse I went to the Los Angeles section to find
Beulah, a5 we were staying in the same homes &s on Saturday night, The

Los Angeles area seemed chaotic, I bought & rootbeer and went downstairs,
talked to C, J.

A P

-3‘ The 108 Angeles group was finished when 1 came upstairg, Beulah and I
went to the Annex to find Von., The group was not yet through processing
the children, and they were very disorderly,

Beulah's husband took us home,

We had spare ribs, corn bread, and mixed vegetables,

PRI Ailass ndy, 1‘ Are iy

I was in bed by 12.00,
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. 1 September = M ~ Beulah woke us a little after 4,00, There was some

delay in getting all the ohildren through the bathroom, but Beuleh did
s very well seeing that all the children were dressed neatly, We left
* about 5,00, Beulah's husband driving us,

We were told to bring our luggage into the church instead of loading it
on the buses. Long lines formed for breakfast, We had fruit and & choice
of hot or cold cereal, I sat beside Patti Chastain, I esked her what
had happened to Mary Candoo, a8 I had not seen her for a long time, Patti
thought she had left.

wedly =‘::- EI

We put our luggage on the buseg, Then we boarded buses with our group.
A11 of my group had located each other at breakfast, and we were among
the first to board,

PREN P

We left about 7.30, Our bus agein had ninety-nine people on it.

When we got to Disneyland we sat & long time on the buses while people
were counted by age groups., Then we were told to get out arnd stand in
lines near the buses. We were all ready to follow leaders into the park
when we were agein held back,

R R

I saw Jim and the leadership conferring, and later Mike Prokes told us
that the Disneyland management had wanted to pass each one through the
turnsti{le and charge admission for all, but Jim was prepared to leave

with the whole body, and they gave in, We sll passed through as fast as
we could walk, and apperently the supervisors bought only & certain number
of admissions and ride books, 1 didn't understand the procedure and had

v to come back and get books for our group., We had seven people and got
o two books, giving us thirty rides to share,

-y
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i Lillian $ills in our group was not able to walk much, so we took turns
<% pushing her in a wheelchair, Others in the group did not care much about
ks the rides, We had to share our tickets; ususlly two of us went on a ride
together while the others waited,.

While I was looking for a telephone in order to call Carl Green, who lives
. near Disneyland, Jim caught sight of me, He was recommending a show
b featuring American folk Bongs sung by puppet animels and gave me & ticket

for 1t, I had found Carl at home, told him T would try to oall him some
day when I wee in los Angeles,

"y

At firet I was impressed with the other worldly stmosphere in the park
but soon became tired of it, I d4idn't particularly care for any of the
rides except the roller coaster, for which we did not have enough tickets.
When I asked directions of the Disneyland security staff, who were the
only attendants I saw, I got eurly off-hand snswers, even when not accom-
yanied by our black and Mexican members, Our group was very cooperative,
and we had no trouble except that lillian became tired and hungry. Lunches
vere to be distributed when we got back on the buses, but they could be
obtained earlier (we were forbidden to buy anything inside the park). I
took Lillian out., I could not take the wheelchair out of the park and
e wag not allowed to take food in, 8o she had to walk with me to the picnic
. area, This was a most unprepossesping place, 1 ate most of my lunch too.
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T left Iillian on & bench, joined the others., One of the group offered to
gtay with Lillian and another woman in & wheelchair, whom we had taken over
from Jim, Just before 2,00 when we were to board the buses we received
information that the time had been extended an hour, A younger man and I
went to the Frontierland srea and we rode the keel boat on the river,

Then I waited for him &3 he took two other rides, 1 gave my leftover
tickets to the Shaw commne., I saw the telephone company show which was
called "America the Beautiful"” and had screens on all sides of & round
room showing scenic and historical views of the United States., One felt

ag if in the midst of the scenes,

After we boarded the buses, lunches were distributed to those who hadn't
hed any. We returned to Los Angeles, In the temple I went to the bath-
roon and washed my teeth,

A bag supper was passed out to a2ll, We had chicken, bread, poteto salad,
pluns and punch, The buses left los Angeles at 7,00, My seat partner
was lorenza Tucker from Houston., We were very crowded and a child in
the aisle was pinching her foot, I suggested she put her seat down, but
lela Murphy, siiting back of her, objected., later on lela wanted the
window in front of us closed, but I told her it weas not under my control,
Later on lela agked me for a ride home and I refused, because she was
unkind to our new member from Houston., She denied she had not wanted
Lorenza to put her seat back, I read Wilson, lorenze said she was goling
to live with Blanche Washington whom she 4id not know, Blanche had e
cramped leg, and fearing a blood clot, the hostess had her get up and
exercise, All adults were supposed to jog in the aisgle butl few did,

The bus offering was taken, When it was over I went to sleep for an
hour. We had a bathroom stop at Button Willow at 9.30,

I slept well all night,

Ve arrived in Sen Francisco at 3.45. I took home Valor, Contonia, Toby
Stons and her two children, On Friday night Jizm had saved Toby's littils
girl, Tobianna, from a fatal accident, We talked about plans for the

new hotel, Toby said what she feared about comminal living wes not having

money to spend ag she liked,
I reeched home about 5,00, T went to bed for en hour,

2 September = T = When I got back to work I found a note from Carcl
asking me to0 send her four boxes of documents and other belongings imme-
diately. BRowever, both Betty Vasil and ¥oh were still on vacation, and

no one else knew the procedure, Nioci had done Carol's expense report,

T will be working for Bob Garb and helping out Bob 0'Neill, I spent the

morning on the ATS computer meking the week's changes in the workload
for Garb's section,

I saw & film in the employees' film series at lunch, one about the con~
struction of & petrochemical plant at Ponce, Puerto Rico, I ate my lunch
on the PGAE steps, The day was quite hot,

o 1 s 7 'J’
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I had a hard time getting all of Carol's belongings in the boxes, I
finally took out some personal papers and sent them by pouch,

1 spent some time meking journal entries,

on T.few Tovmmd o dad

At the end of the day 0'Neill gave me & page to retype from Garb's report
} P contract el wi

1iE ITanisn irip and the TIVIac h Iran Alr,

(‘

On getting home, I ran in the park,

I prepared dinner, ate and washed dishes,

I unpacked my suitcease,

I typed in my journal from 9.30 to 11,30 and had to do enother half hour's
work after listening to "In Conversation,” in order to finish four pages,
although I was very tlired,

On thet program Nat Benthoff interviewed Lowell Weliecker, who talked about
Wetergate and other governmental matters, He appears 1o be & conscien~

AL s masm - Lra A o
tious man shocked by those who violate ethical standards,bul nzive, as

Jim had described him during the Watergate hearings.

1 took a bath, finighing with cold water, as I have been doing lately.
Beulah had shamed me into taking cold baths, as she described how good it
felt all day after sitting in a tub of cold water,

I read Wilson,

T went to bed at 2.00.

3 September ~ W = I arranged for the shipment of Carol's boxes,

I helped with two items from Garb,

1 did not have much office work to do, I brought my journal entries up
to date,

1 ate lunch outeide on the PG&E Bteps.

At the end of the day Carb learned he had to go to New York in econnection
with the Iranian project. O'Neill wes busy preparing documents but did
not need help, Garb was to leave tonight.

When I got home I slept for an hour,

I prepared food and ate,

I drove to the Temple service at 8,00, I arrived when the senior citizens
bus was unloading and was slow in getting upstairs, but I got a good aeat

Much time was consumed with the preliminaries, such as the introduction

HA =7
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of those who have various money-making projects.

Jim reported on the weekend's events such as the funds contest and the
Disneyland trip. He gave more details on the saving he achieved by
holding firm on entrance of our people, so that all d4id not have to be
counted going through the turnstile, He also discussed news of the
day, particularly the activities of vigilante groups throughout the

-~ 'Il’\+
CoOUNTIYe

Jim took the offering.
The meeting was rather relaxed; no boxing maziches were required,

Jim said HBarry wWilliams had a defect in his heart which required surgery,.
The muscles around his heart had been destroyed, Then i{ was found that
the condition had changed and he did not need the operation,

Muny commendations were announced, A few of them were: Mervin Sellers,

a boy, who is so conscientious that he supervises adults &t the childrenfs
ranchy Kovella Sneed and Nevada Harris, who have been working at the pear
sheds Gina Severns, who has been working at the pear shed as well as on
her Homemaker's job,

Nancy Sines wes called up on a complaint thet she was unfriendly to her
co-worker, Mary Lou Clancy. Since Nancy got the job (it is in Family
Planning) on the basis of Temple membership, there 1s no reason for
the two not to associate, Nancy said she was not purposely aloof.
Meureen Fitch 1ig her supervisor and also believed she was not friendly,
However, Jim found ghe was not intentionelly unfriendly, that there was
no need for discipline, but Nancy should txy to be more outgoing.

Marie lavrence wishes to move to San Francisco, to live communally, and
study tc be a veterinarian, Jim approved,

I had to0 go on an errand, When I retwurned, Ken Norion was on the floor,
Be had made negative remarks charging that in the work &t the Temple
production was glow, there was lack of adequate support and he got
ingufficient response to his requests, He especially had complained
that he had not been furnished transportation which he needed, Bill
Purifoy and others commented, It was the general opinion that Ken had
either not channeled his requests to the right person or had exaggerated
his problems, Again, Jim decided the case did not require & boxing match,
Jack Beam 18 going to be pupervising work at the San Francisco Temple.
Jim read a letter from Lynnette Jones written after her confrontation on
the floor. She analyzed her attitude and behavior, She told how she
had been taught to steal by a companion as a child, Comparing her lot
with others, she felt guilty and wanted to be put in a situation with
greater demands upon her. Jim congratulated her for showing growth and
repeated his statement that one feels either resentment or guilt, and
though it is uncomfortable, it is better to feel guilt,

Sandy Rozynko wrote & letter to Jim which he also read aloud, She said
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, that, realizing her white mentality wes a handicap in feeling sympathy
p for others, she had requested her fellow commune members &t the Mertles'
to treat her for one week as a slave, They called her "girl,” ordered
% her around, She went barefoot and wore an old dress, Her loss of iden-
? tity brought home to her what life was like for black people, not merely
- for a week, but all the time,

g Jim said that ten of the children whose families moved down from the
Valley are going to attend e progressive school, the best in California.
The schoel will give us a discount and afford our teachers an opportunity
to be observers of their methods, so that we can establish such a school

iy, =“‘," EREN

next year for all our children, Of the students entering the school,
. five are black and five white, Though they had suffered from poor school-
"3 ing in the public schools, the school found them all qualified, having
b superior intelligence and vocabulary, and having obviously lived in a
¥ stimulating environment,

Co I took home Rosezetta and the children, who are back in Contonia's apart~-
3 ment, FHosezetta did not tell me why Contonis had changed her mind, Con-
# tonia is spending a week in the Valley, helping to can produce at the
¥ ranch,
®
?f I read for an hour and went to bed at 2,00,

& 4 September = Th -~ I moved the car from Mrs, Heitmeier's driveway before
| T.00,
;oY With Bob Garb out, I had very little work to do in the office., Dorothy
ey asked me to take some dictation from Jack Nemeth, This had to do with
. the federal law limiting campaign contributions.

b P A friend of Carol's, a doctor from Sicily, came to the office, He had
e phoned yesterdey, not knowing she had been transferred, Fe had a box
o of candy for her, He spoke very little English, I gave him Carol's
¥ office and hotel phone numbers, called Carol but she was out to lunch,
later T talked to her and she wanted the candy sent to her, I spent
some time finding out the most expeditious way of mailing it.

v 4 good part of the day I spent listing recent expenditures, Then I
B started to list all August expenditures,

IS

T left for an appointment at the dentist's office at 3,30, This was
for a recheck on my eleaning methods and plajue control, The hygienist
was 8till not satiefied, gave me more instructions,

e R

I got home at about 5,30,

I ran in the park,

DR IS T

1 did personal chores and washed and put up my hair,

I prepared and ate dinner, Tonight I had a salad of artichoke hearts,
onions, tomatoes and cucumber, green beans, and a casserole of celery,

a4
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onion, macaroni and cottage cheese with a cheddar cheese sauce, I washed
dishes,

This meal took me longer than usual to prepare and 1 was late in starting
my washing, 1 washed underwear and a few other items, starting at 11,00
and finishing after I had listened to "In Conversetion.,"

I read Wilson, I fell asleep while reading so did not get to bed until
2.30.

?e- e a g T . "

1
L3S

Y

5_September = F = T packed my suitcase so as to spend the night at Lor-
raine's, I put it in my car before I left for work,

.i“ﬁ;",vf w '3 Wi

I made out my time card and submitted it, Betty Vasil signed it in Bob
Garb's absence, I had very little except overhead numbers.

Yesterday I had taken with me to work two of the skirts made by the
Temple seniors which Mom Taylor hed letf me have Wednesday night., 1 was
wearing the one I had brought. I thourht some of the women in the office
might want to buy one, Several people expressed interest, and I think I
mey sell some if 1 can have the seniors make the size and style desired,

ST LYY T

Dorothy rpave me a memo of one of the legal assistants to type, This was
21l the office work I had all 42y, I added my Ausust expenditures on
the calculator and tried again to belance my bank sccount, adding all
bank deposits, checks and bank charges for the three months that I have
- been off $5,00, but at the end I could not even come close to the figure

Ly shown in my records. I took along the calculations to ask Lorraine to
e check them,

- I ate lunch with Barbara Gersh at the PGLE cafeteria, since she had to
'; buy her lunch, She was happy that she is going to work half time at the
Bechtel library, She is not active any more in the affairs of the BWAA,
ag she thinks "they are not going anywhere," We talked of present~-day
pexual attitudes and family srrangements, Barbara comes from an upper
middle class family in New York City,

R

I did some more work on Journal entries thie afternoon.

When I arrived home tonight I got my meil, didn't go up to the apariment,
drove to lorreine's, I made excellent time, arriving before 6,00,

#5tar Trek "™ ig being shown agein on TV and lorraine and Ryn wanted to
watich it, so T joined them in the bedroom where they now keep the set,
The episode, an hour long, they agreed had an antiwclimactic ending,

SR TE RS T I

For dinner we had potatoes with a gravy containing tuna fish, green beans
and a salad, and & custard with fresh peaches and whipped cream.

I told lorraine of recent changes in the Temple, especially of my hopes

of teaching in the Temple school when established and my plane to move
in to the hotel commune end do without my oar, ILorraine was particularly
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concerned that I would be discontented with institutional type food and
lack of privacy.

Ryn had been writing a draft of her thesis,

Lorraine has a new tenant and another is moving in tomorrow., Both are
young men,

Lorraine and Ryn went to bed early., I stayed downstairs and read Wilson
until 11,30, then listened to *In Conversationy A writer of Polish and

Russian background but living in the United States end writing in English
was interviewed,

J went to bed at 12,00, T was in the room at the head of the stairs,

6 September = S - I woke mbout 6,30, stayed in bed until 7,30, I took &
shover, ending with cold water, the first time I have been able to take
a cold shower rather than & bath.

lorreine and Ryn were still sleeping, I went downsiairs, made some Sanks,

I went over my bank book again, found the error I had made yesterdzy, But

I could not find any mistake which either the bank or I had mede to eccount
for the $5.00 discrepancy I've been looking for,

I looked over some books of folk songs on Lorresine's shelves, I was trying
to find American protest songs, but these books did not have such & cate~
gory. The closest that any came to meeting that description were work
songs and some Negro spirituals,

When Lorraine got up, she helped me recheck my bank balance., The only
possible cause of the $5,00 discrepancy that she could find was a $2.51

bank charge which I might have recorded incorrectly in oconnection with a
previous bank statement,

For breakfast we had orange juice, whole wheat cereal and toast.
I left for Berkeley about 11,00, I needed ges end fortunately got some
at a cut-rate station just before going on the freeway. It was 57.9¢,

two cents less than I have usually been paying, and often gas costs me
60.9¢.

I listened to the last portion of the Temple broadcast on the car radio.
I shopped for grooeries at both the Natural Foods Store and the Coop food
store, I bought two doughnuts which T ate with Sanka in the car before
starting home,

I arrived home &t 3.00, I unloaded groceries, then quickly cleaned up the
apartment, running the vacuum cleaner over the center of the room.

1 ate Bome leftovers and washed dishes,
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I had a nap of forty-five minutes,
I dressed and left for the Temple service at 7,15,

During the service the San Francisco girls presented an Africen dance
and & recital of poems they had written, from lest night's youth progrem,

A tape from part of one of the lLos Angeles services held this week was
played, It was the question period, The first question concerned what
would have been the effect if President Ford had been assassinated., Jim
said it would have made no difference —= the rich run the country and
would have continued to do Bo, The second question was:; what kind of
mentality would put poisonous substances in the drinking water? Jim
said it was white mentality, Whites have operated under the capitelist
system, which worships money and will resort to any cruelty to meintain
itself, BHe said, "I love socialism," and would be willing to die to
bring it about, but if he d4id he would take a thousand with him, 3He
went on to castigate the white man's religion and the Bible, saying that
worge than poison in the drinking water is poison in the pulpit.

Jin continued in person in this vein, The question was often esked whether
socialism would work, It was necessary to point out how cepitaliem works,
It causes widespread misery. The people must first of all have economie
freedom., For the benefit of gueste in the audience, he developed the
theme thet America is the anti=Christ, "Some believe all we need is a
new Democrat in the presidency., We don't need & new Democrat, we need e
revolution,” Speaking to Aunt Janes and Unele Toms and CIA informers,

he said, "You want to stert something? We're ready."” We can't get news-
paper publicity for our beneficial ectivities, When we go into action,
you won't be able to open up a newspaper without seeing Peoples Temple

on every page.

While the offering was being taken, Hugh Doswell was brought up., BHe had
complained of white leadership in the Temple, He shows & surly attitude,
Be had also associated with Cleve Davis, against the advice of Temple
counselors, He had to box, He was sc hostile that three people had to
fight him before one was capable of defeating him, Be tried to evade
punches, then bolted, striking everyone he encountered. After meking
two breaks, he was finally kayoed by hies opponent.

There was a healing session,

When the church was opened to new members, Jim called out the names of
scores of visitors, who came down front to join the church,

The congregation filed past the altar,
The meeting was over at 1,00,

Bousing wae arranged, Zelline O'Bryant was again assigned to me, I told
her T had to attend the sisterhood meeting, and she waited for me.
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The sisterhood meeting, under the direction of Sharon Amos, started with

a8 discussion about women entering jobs traditionally closed to the femzle
sex, Some of those holding such jobs or taking courses in the trades
related their experiences with men on the job, Patrician Certmell is
working on highway construction, has succeeded, and got & promotion,

She is making more money than Sharon Amos m=de when she sterted as a

socizl worker, One of the Mertle girls is working in electronics, Die-
cusgion then veered to the way in which men are spoiled by women co-workers,
such a8 nurses, and by their mothers, and how to counteract this situation,

A4 2i3\n after the meetin ng had been in vroore an hour, th

oo
v w~ v A the meetTlr FiTiNA WLl Al MLWEL WS el 4X

3 bl
of its ending, and I thought Zelline and I should get home
Contonia downstairs with several children waiting for & ride home,

1 gave Zelline a piece of cantaloupe and toast and jam, I had tozst and
peanut butter and toastﬁen-jam. We both hed some Senks,

We went to bed about 4,00,
7 September -~ Su = We got up et 9.00,

For breskfast 1 served grape Jjuice, pancakes with syrup, fried eggs,
beef slices and Sanka,

Zelline told me, &s she had before, of the wealthy women she had worked
for for many years. 2Zelline's eyesight hes become very bad, She had
previously told me how nice & person Rocki Breidenbeck is, but this time
she had nothing but complaints. More money was being taken from her
disability check than the law prescribed for her lodging, Rocki bought
only white bread and she wouldn't listen if whole grain breed was sug=
gested, and Bo on,

T 4id the dishes,

We left for service about 11,00, and I stopped for Magnolie and Kaye,
Magnolia wagn't ready but Kaye came with us, Zelline was impatient about

the delay, though the service was not until 12,00, She wanted to get @
front row seat,

Kaye hes been in San Francisco several times in connection with her dis-
ability claim from the post-office, An employee dropped a heavy object

on her foot while she was employed by the pogt-office department, It

has been decided that she cannot be peid for disability but she is entitled
to be given preferentiel status for reinstatement, GShe has to pass the
post=0ffice examination,

Ginmny Lambrev has been in the services 1ately. She wag in the

dadeae med P | -~ 3 Tldasd e dow Cace YThomwmwadomna wads
WOULY &aliu .I.OULUU. WElile DIlB I'U'J.U. e lllﬂ .‘U did VA All O8Il FIWVIIGLIDBUU LIUW,

She regains her Temple membership today,

In the Bervice there were the usual preliminary events,
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A tape from one of the Bekersfield services was played.

Jim took the offering.

Qur corn c¢rop in the promised land was menaced by dampness, and our drying
equipment had not yet been obtained., Jim insured five dzys with no rain,
end the corn dried., All forty-three tons are to be sold to the government
of Guyanz,

Tim Jones (not Jim's adopted son, but a young black man from Sen Francisco)
sang & song called "lady love" while other young men accompanied him with
gestures, He endeared himself to Jim and the ecrowd by daneing with Annie
McGowan, a senior.

larry Swinney had used "fuck" several times while expressing a desire to
fight a ecounselor, He was t0 get his desire; Jim decided that he should

fight with someone hie own height. He had a hard fight and wee defeeated,

David Gallie was commended for underteking hard and dangerous Jobs around
the Temple.

Glenn Hennington was on the floor for driving without & license for six
months, He got = ticket, He had to fight & girl who knocked him out,
which exhilerated the feminine portion of the aundience.

Jim performed healings,

The congregetion ceme to the slter,

The meeting was out at 3,30, I gave a ride home to Washington Sanders,
I ate & mesl.

T 1aft for the evening - B
- AW W e W Fhiwr T Wl A - . F
Sandy Ingram reported on her trip to the promised land. She and Helen
Swirmey have just returned. She said@ the approaches to our property

resembled the entrance to a magnificent estate, Sitting on the porch

eating a meal, as far as the eye can reach, one sees the land which we
have clezared.

The congregation sang several songs and vibrations

point. When Jim appeared on the podium, he receiv

long period,

e
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Be took an offering,

Then he asked for members to give thelr opinions 88 to what his thoughts
were while he was being praised so0 effusively, Most believed that he was
wondering about the differences between our expressions and our per{orm-
snce: spacrifices, loynlty, offerings, Many took the opportunity to give
their own opinions, not what he may have thought but what they thought,
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and some even testified ebout how much he meant to them until he stopped

" them, When my turn came, I said I wes reminded of another great leader

5 (Jim had me name him —— Vladimir lenin}, who did not care what people

v thought of him, did not look at himself in the mirror of history, Jim
paid I was very close to what his thinking hed beens it was true he didn't

care what others thought of him, and as for history, he only cared thet
history recorded he had done his best to establish socislism., I went on
to0 say that I believed it was painful to him to hear himself praised, but
that he knew we needed to do it, He said yes, you do need it, I added
that I thought that when he became bored at the adulation, he looked at
individuals and evaluated them as to whether they would remrin faithful,.

Jim said he did so, he evaluated people and does so all the time., Lkerlier

oy

? he had told someone that he already knew who would stand by him when under
K pressure,
. Jim epoke of how he dislikes public acclaim, end thet he was thinking it
3 was impossible to live up to the charismatic demend made of him, The
i demand for character which he always fulfilled was in conflict with the
¥ demand for charisma, end he would alweys decide in favor of character.
% For instance, he would alweys tell the truth, though it might destroy
e the image of "God" which some of us expect of him, Nevertheless, every-
= thing done here in all media is very carefully planned,
He continued: DPeople are very superstitious, Marx, when he said religion
. is the opium of the people, did not feel contempt for the people, He knew
S that the conditions of their lives are so hard thet they have to have
ooy faith in a god to save them, Be spoke of those who objected to using
S religion to bring about social change, I'd prefer to be in e union hall
| S tonight, but the unions are all sold out to big business, When I was

- young I loocked around for an institution which I could use to build soc-
T ialiem, and the church is the only place I could get in, The revolution
F 3 doegn't adapt 1tself to your criteria, Some of you are too smug to do
R what is necessary, As Peul said, I must become gll things to all men
that by any means 1 might save the more, He said, by any means, The end
justifies the means —— but the means wust lead io & noble end, You cannot
use people. T have the choice of playing God or being God. I always will
= be God end admit imperfections, PBut as long &s people call on God, I

answer, "Here 1 am,"

After Penny Kerne in her remarks called attention to what he sacrificed:
sleep, food, companionship with his family, Jim stated that whetever he
did, whether it was with his immediate family, the leadership group, or

the congregation, hie attitude was the seme: oconsideration of the needs
of the neorle involved and af the cause, He told how he had hecome encaced
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to thceline because she was the mayor's daughter, snd he wanted to tie

him in with socielism, although he felt & Btrong attraction to & beautiful
black woman. %I could have been led by my heart or by my ass, Mest of you
let yourselvee be led by your asg., But I had a commiiment to Marceline,
She had suffered & great deal, Even white middle clase people suffer, And
what I 4id was right for socialism because she hss made & good mother for

you' "
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Anthony Beam (Sellers), the boy who was & gang leader and stole from
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people’s purses, returned s wallet with money in it which he had found,
Jim gave the boy five dollars,

Devid Smith wheeled Jewel Runnels in & wheelchair on the Disneylend trip,
end she appreciated 1t,

The congregation filed past the altar,

The service was out at 10,15, I took home Valor and two other women to
the Henderson aspartments, Contonia hes been in the Valley & week and is
going bvack,

I arrived home at 11,30, I read the Saturday and Sunday papers for an
hour, I went to bed &t 1,00,

8 September = M « Bob Gard was still away and Bob O'Neill was out with
a ¢cold, I had little work to do., I spent most of the day on the weekend
Journal entries,

I brought to work the skirts given to me by Mom Taylor on Saturdasy and

showed them to some of the legal and insurance secretaries on our floor
and on the eleventh floor, 1 didn't sell any of the skirte, but severazl
people want to give me their measurements and to put in special orders,

Rita it back from & trip and was glad to learn I would be available for
work assignments,

I ate lunch at my desk,

late in the afternoon John Stewart gave me a short contract draft to type,

The weether wes foggy and cold all day,

At home I 4id my exercises,

I prepared and ate dinner and wzshed dishes, made split pea soup for
lunches.

I typed in my journal from 9.30 to 11,30 and after "In Conversation®
finisghed my four-page quota.

I reed Wilson an hour,
I wvent to bed sbout 1,%0,

9 September ~ T = I had several items to type today, some research mater—
ial for one of the legal eassistants and two memos for John Stewart.

I brought a tape measure to work, and some of the girls took their measure-

ments, Cathy Costello mey order a skirt to fit,
I spoke to Carol on the phone, She wanted her chronclogical file sent.
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I indexed it and put it in the pouch together with other items which had
come for her,

I finished journal entries for the weekend and yesterday,

5
N The weather was cloudy again, I ate lunch at my desk,
E I saw & filn in the Bechtel meeting room, "A Portrait of s Kuclear Power
- Flant," This was one on the Susquehanna River, The film had diagrams
illustrating the reaction by which electricity is produced from urenium,
f Gail Carney, a new secretary who works for Steve Butler, bought one of
% the Temple skirts, She can't pay for it, however, until the pay day after
sk next,
. ‘_ :‘
e
oy Tonight I exercised,
. £
P
gf : I prepared and ate a meal and washed dishes, finishing early,
3 I typed in my journal from 8.40 to 11,00, doing a little more than four
B < pages, I had not yet succeeded in getiing the {typewriter ribbon correctly
> installed and hed to rewind it by hand on each cycle., 1 tried turning
® over the spool on one side, which twisis the ribbon, but the ribbon reverses
% as it should,
I wva very tired 8o I took my bath before listening to "In Conversation,
Lol plamning to go to bsd sarlier than I have been,
2 :' nin Conversation® Fat Hentoff interviewing the new president of New
E . York University, who gave a summary of the problems in higher education
koo today.
3 , I read Wilson, intending to go to bed at 1,00, but kept falling asleep
¥ 3 in my chair and did not get into bed until at least 1,30,
Vi

10 September « W - Garb was back., Ae he iB going on his vacation next

' week, O'Neill predicted he would have much work !‘or us, Garb started me
- off with a memo, However, more material was not given to me until the
end of the day,

L RTTIR T

; 1 took care of a number of personal taske: recorded my expenditures for
the last few days, mede out & check for my telephone bill (including

the long distance call charged to me in connectiion with Dorothy's esce~
pade in Chicago, a8 I have heard nothing from her), checked with Metro-
politan medical insurance and with Ir, Schaupp's office on Ixr. Schaupp's
bill, and with Ir, Fudgen's office on the bill for eleaning and x-rays
of my teeth which should be paid by my insurance,

e L
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I took Cerol's expense account downstairs to Finance and Accounting,
1 ate my 1lunch at my desk,

At 12,15 I went t0 a lecture, sponsored by the Energy Forum, by Ralph
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Sheets, 8 chemical engineer who hag been in charge of a study project

at a White River, Utah site exploring the feeasibility of deriving oil

from oil shale, He spoke on %(0il Shale: Its Development Prospecis,®
Although he says the costs of production ere compareble to the cost of
imported oil, he seemed to be pessimistic that the resources would be
exploited, FBEnvironmental coneiderations are partly responsible, Sheets
felt the public end government are not facing up to the shortege of energy
which is going to occur and the problems connected with dependence on
foreign oil,

I took a short walk, I rummaged around at & shoe and pantyhose sale
but found nothing desirable, I tried to buy the kind of toothpicks Ir,
Fudgen's hygienist recommended but couldn't find them, I bought a pair
of pantyhose on sale at the Bechtel building pharmacy for seventy-seven
cents,

I wrote a memo to Mike Prokes on arrangementis for turning over my car
t0 the Temple the last of September,

0'Neill used me for an hour and a half on the ATS computer to meke some
corrections on & contract concerning the Rolligon wehicle,

Xoh got back from her vacation, She cleaned up Carol's office, She
wonted me to remove the sample skirts I've been keeping in the bookocase
in the yoom, indicating to me that it would save me embarrassment, It
is likely that Betty Vasil has disapproved of my displeying the skirts
and perhaps of my soliciting sales on office time, I put them in a box
which Xoh gave me and stored them in a cabinet,

When I got home tonight, I had an hour's nap.

I prepared a meal and ate, then dressed for the Temple service,

I left sbout 8,00, arrived at the Temple as the buses were arriving,
Thus the security check took me a long time. T had a little difficulty
finding a good seat but got one in the front row at the side,

Wesley Johnson conveyed a change in announcement policy., Regular announce-
ments will be made on Wednesdey and not on Saturday and Sunday.

Jean Brown announced to Valley high school students that they pust enrcll
in Cerolyn leyton's English classes #% her own at Ukiah High School, Jim
had succeeded in getting Carolyn's job back {the school system had probably
t:ied)to let her go after her absence when she was abroad on Temple bus-
iness),

Jim came on the podium at 9.30, He issued & warning to and about people
vho jJoin communes without contributing all their assets,

He took the offering, remerking that the offerings have fallen off twenty-
five percent since he has been tsking only one,

Birdie Marable hag been served with a process in connection with & stetement
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ghe made that Mother IeTouwrneau was dead, Mabel Dodge had shown disagree-
ment with e statement Jim had made, and Jim challenged her, Though a good
woman, she often disagreed with him, The only way to do this is privetely
in writing,

p
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Nettie Fleck lost foriy pounds, the most anyone had lost last month, Ghe
was glven a gift,

A special appeal is being made for funds to fight & court case to insure
Inez Wagner's custody of her son, Mark., I had met Tnez at the bus etop
one morning some time &go, and she had to0ld me that now that Mark 1s
thirteen and capable of independence his father is trying to get custody
of him, She was having to find privete housing, as living in the Temple
might prejudice her chances in the custody case,

EI

The Skitsophrenics presented a skit, showing how various members behave
in church and on the bus., Garry Lambrev, Vicki Moore, Patti Christian,
Ron Talley, Don Casanova and others did imitations of Archie, Wesley
Johnaon, Mike Prokes, Polla Matiteras, Penny Kerng, Don Sly and so on.
The imitation of Wesley wes outstending,

PN T FLEN Ry

Xaye Rosas was called up, She had called Vers Talley an obscene name,
had screamed at her. Other bad-tempered and selfish acts were cited,

Jim recognized an inbalance in his system was occurring, called for suger,
made & lunge at Kaye, shouting, "I can't stand any more of you white
bitches,” Mother Talley is dear to his heart because of what she has
suffered, The staff had to restrain him end carry Kaye out, Jim had her
brought back and ordered her to fight four black sisters, Three whom I
knew were Annie McGowan, lossie Lane and Jerry Bailey, all of them
seniors, They all gave her a had beating.
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A long confession and appeal had been received from Hugh Dosgwell, who
. was in disfavor because of his arrogant words and actions following cath-

'%jg arsis, Be was still charging white domination of the movement. Jim

¥ would not allow the letter {0 be remd, Ee alac said boxing was not of

any avail, FHugh was slready feeling the effectis in his body of Jim's
meditetion being withdrawn from him, would die if he 4id not show a
change by Sunday. BHugh knew he was undergoing these effects, pleaded
for mercy. Jim said he had not had a change of heeart yet,
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o ILisa lLayton's daughter hes left her husband, has expressed a desire to
- Join the Temple,

Several commendations were given: A young women stayed in the tower in
Redwood Valley ten hours, teking others' security ehifts, DMother lacy
opensd up her home to all of Mother Teylor's commune after the latter
bad been vendalized,

LTRSS

Irew is the school at which eleven (one more than originally planned)
of our children are students, Jim seid they were enjoying it eo much,

After & healing and protection period, the congregetion came to the altar,
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I delivered my letter for Mike Prokes and saw Joyce Parks to consult
t o

her about meeing the nurses in los Angeles for examina
I saw Terry Certer, She has been in the hospital, had an eppendectomy
and & growth removed from her uterus, She has lost much weight. She is
living at Joyce Parks' house on the Temple grounds,

The service wes out about 12,30, 1 was supposed to give & wan a ride
but couldn't find him, I gave to Jerry Bailey on the seniors' bus orders
for skirts I had received at the office and money for e little pillew
sold to KNieei,

I took home two of Contonia's grandchildren and Magnolia,

i Ay

I washed dishes,
I read the newspaper for sn hour, T went to bed at 3,00,

11 September « Th « I did some overhead work for Garb.

I estimated my financial situation for the rest of the month, preparatory
to saving out enough money from my pay checks to take care of my Temple
commitment end deciding how much I could pay back on my bank loan, Not
having received a statement from the bank yet, I phoned them and arranged
to make a payment today.
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I ate my lunch at my desk,

I went to the bank.
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;s I telephoned lorraine to see whether she could go to the open meeting of
- % the Temple on Saturday, 20 September, Members can invite anyone they
R wigsh, with the only restirictions people who are tolerant of George Wallace

or politicians of his ilk, people who believe every word of the Bible is

: true, and those not open to miracles, Iorrsine said she was going to be
e 80 busy for a few months that she was not going out at all, At present

3 she is interviewing applicante for her manuscri